ATS

Notice of 20th }lnnua[ General Meeting

NOTICE is hereby given that the 20th Annual General Meeting of ATS TECHNO
Private Limited will be held on Monday, 30" September 2024 at 11:.00 a.m. at the
Registered Office of the Company at Plot No. 419 and 420 Road No 10 GIDC,
KATHWADA, Ahmedabad, AHMEDABAD, Gujarat, India, 382430 to transact the
following business:

Ordinary Business:

Item No.1: Adoption of Financial Statements

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial
year ended 31st March, 2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors (“the Board”) and
the Auditors thereon.

Special Business:

Item No.2: Adopt new set of AOA of the Company as per the Companies Act, 2013

To consider, and if thought fit to pass, with or without modification, the following

resolution as a Special Resolution for Adopt a new set of AOA of the company:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 5 and 14 of Companies Act,
2013 ('the Act'), Schedule I made there under, read with the Companies (Incorporation)
Rules, 2014 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the new set
of Articles of Association pursuant to the Act primarily based on the Form of Table F
under the Act, be and is hereby approved and adopted as new set of Articles of

Association in the place of existing Articles of Association of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving full effect to this resolution, the
Board be and is hereby authorized on behalf of the Company to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, expedient,
proper or desirable and to settle all questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this
regard at any stage without requiring the Board to secure any further consent or
approval of the Members of the Company to the end and intent that they shall be
deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this

resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. BHAVESH HASMUKHBHAI OZA, Director of the
Company be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be

— TRPE S S BlyeLshfect to the above resolution(s).”
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To consider, and if thought fit to pass, with or without modification, the fol
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for Increase Authorised share capital of the

Company:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 64 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, the Authorized Share Capital of the
Company be increased from Rs.90,00,000/- (Rupees Ninty Llacs Only) to
Rs.25,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Five Crore Only) by creation of additional
2,41,00,000/- ( Two Crore forty one lakhs ) new Equity Shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten
only) each aggregating to Rs.24,10,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Four Crore ten Lacs Only).”

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 13 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, the existing “Clause V” of the
Memorandum of Association of the Company be substituted by inserting the following
new clause in the Memorandum of Association of the Company:

V. The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs.25,00,00,000/-
(Rupees Twenty-Five Crores Only) divided into 2,50,00,000 (Two Crore
fifty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each.

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts,

deeds, matters and things as may be necessary and to do everything necessary therefore
and incidental thereto in this regard on behaif of the Company.”

Item No.4: To Approve Related Party Transactions

To consider, and if thought fit to pass, with or without modification, the following

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for ratification of related party transactions:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of section 188 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, subject to
any modification and re-enactment thereof, approval of members be and is hereby
provided to the board of directors to enter into any contract or arrangements with
following as provided in the explanatory statement with respect to as stated below
subject to maximum amount upto Rs. 100 cr/- per year (Rupees Five Hundred Crore
Only) of total related party transaction for a period of five-year w.e.f 01.04.2024

- Sale, purchase or supply of any goods or material or

- Selling or otherwise disposing of, or buying, leasing of property of any kind, or

- Availing or rendering of any services or

- Appointment of agent for purchase or sale of goods, material, services or property or

- Otherwise disposing of any goods, materials or property or availing or rendering of
any services or

- Appointment of such related party to any office or place of profit in company or its
subsidiary or associate company or

- To enter into the agreement with related parties for unsecured loan

-arRfipRRgseent of any transaction or any other transaction of whatsoever nature
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the board of director of the company be and is
authorized to take such steps as may be necessary for obtaining the requisite app
whether statutory, contractual or otherwise, in relation to the above and to settle all
matters arising out of and incidental thereto, and to sign and execute all deeds,
agreements, applications, documents and writings that may be required, on behalf of the
company and generally to do all acts, deeds, matters and things that may be necessary,
proper, expedient or incidental thereto for the purpose of giving to this resolution.

By order of the Board
For, ATS TECHNO Pri <-':imited

Place: Ahmedabad Y )
Date: 03.09.2024 | &
( BH/A VESH
HASMUKHBHAI OZA
Din: 01854629

Chairman & Director

Registered Office:

Plot No. 419 and 420 Road No 10 GIDC,
KATHWADA, AHMEDABAD,
Gujarat, India, 382430

CIN: U27101GJ2004PTC044420

[Z

J/OTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (THE
“MEETING"”) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD
OF HIM-SELF/ HER-SELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE
INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE DEPOSITED AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. A member holding more than ten percent of

the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such
person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

D

Members are requested to notify the Company of any change in their address (in full) with the postal area
pin-code number, quoting their folio numbers.

3. Members attending the Annual General Meeting are requested to bring their copies of Annual Reports at the
Meeting.

4. As per the recent amendment of Companies Act and in accordance with Rule 9B Companies (Prospectus and
Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014, the Company is in process of the availing the ISIN no.

5. Members are requested to update their PAN, Address, E-mail 1d, Contact No. with the company in order to
dematerialized the shares.

ATS Techno Pvt. Ltd.
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Dear Members,
ATS TECHNO PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors are pleased to present the 20th Annual Report on business and

operations of the Company together with the Audited Accounts and the Auditors’
Report of your Company for the financial vear ended 31st March, 2024,

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:
Koy aspects of Company’ financial performance for the year 2023-24 is tabulated below:
Amount in (Rs.)

Total Revenue from operation 591208499 477964119
Other Income 2588406 787602
Total Revenue 293796904 478751721
Total Expenditure 531292209 447694538
Profitf/{Loss) before Tax B2R046495 J1057183
Depreciation and amortizabion expense 17708341 16078453
Tax Expenses incl. deferred tax 14760043 7133590
Met Prohit/{Loss) atter Tax tor the year 4774747 23923503
Basic & Diluted Eamings per Equity Share 6724 3369

OPERATIONS REVIEW/ THE STATE OF THE COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

The Company's total income including other income during the financial year ended on
st March, 2024 was at K. 591208499/(- as against Rs. 477964119/~ of the previous year.
The Company has made Net Profit atter depreciation and Tax for the yvear under review
amounted b Rs. 47743747/~ The overall results of the Company are good considering

the fact that Company's Sales Mix in terms of Domestic and Expert sales has improved
and Directors are hopeful tor better results in coming years.

There hac been no change in the nature of business of vour Company during the
Financial Year 2023-24.

DIVIDEND:

Mo dividend has been recommended in respect of the financal vear ended 31st March,
202d.

THE_AMOUNTS THAT THE COMPANY PROPOSES TO CARRY TO ANY

Your Directors do not propose Lo transter any amount o reserve during the Financial
Year 2023-24,
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DEPOSIT:
Your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits from the public within the meaning
of Section 73 ot the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies {Acc.ﬂ_]:ltanne al D-P:puﬁ-i.l'!i-]
Rules, 2014,

SUBSIDITARY, [OINT VENTURE (JV) AND ASSOCIATE COMI'ANIES:
During the year under review the Company has no subsidiary, joint venture and

associates’ company as per the Act.

DIRECTORS:

During the yvear under review, there were no Changes on the Board of Directors. None
of the Directors of the Company is disqualified for being appointed as Director as
specitied in Section 164{2) of the Act

The Compuosition of Board of Directors are as under:

Sr.NO. NAME OF THE DIRECTOR DESIGNATION
| BHAVESH HASMUKHBHAI OZA Director
2. HASMUKH BEHAI OZA Director
3. RADHABEN BAVESHBHAI OZA Director
SHARE CATITAL:
The Authorized Share Capital and paid-up share capital as on 31st March 2024 is as
under:
S Particulars Amount (Rs,}
Authorized Share Capital
Share Capital as on 01.04.2023 90,00,000
900,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 90,00,000
Share Capital as on 31.03.2024 90,00,000
Paid-up Share Capital
Share capital as on 01.04,2023 71,00,000
Share Capital as on 31L.03.2024 TL00,000

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT:
At present the Company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten the

existence of the Company,

DEMATERIALIZATION:

As per Rule 9B of Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 the
Company needs lo tacilitate dematerialization of all ils securities in accordance with
provisions of the [Depositories Act, 199 and regulations made thereunder. The
Company is in process of availing the ISIN tor dematerialization and same shall be
avarled as soon as possible.

BOARD EVALUATION;

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board carried out an annual

F‘L'ﬁr‘ri_rma.ntﬁﬁumélﬁliml ot its own pertormance, the mdividual directors as well as the
. Lid,
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE U
SECTION 186 OF THE ACT;
The details of Loans, Cuarantees or Investments, if any, covered under the provisions of

section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 made during the yvear under review are disclosed
in the financial statements.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:
The Company is having website Le, www.atstechnean and annual return of Company
will be published on such website.

AUDITORS:

Mis, D Trivedi & Associates, Chartered Accountants of Ahmedabad (Firm HKegn
No:128309W) appointed as a Statutory Auditor of the Company from the conclusion of
17th Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 21st Annual General Meeting of the
Company, on such remuneration plus out of pockel expenses as may be mutually
agreed bebween the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors.”

The Company has received a contirmation from the said Auditors that they are not
disqualified to act as the Auditors and are eligible to hold the office as Auditors of the
Company. Necessary resolution lor appointment of the said Auditors is included in the
Naotice of AGM for seeking approval of members,

AUDITOR'S REPORT:

The Statutory Auditors” Report on the accounts of the Company for the accounting year
ended 314 March, 2024 is sell-explanatory and do not call for further explanations or

comments thalt may be treated as adequate compliance of Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013

COMMENTS OH EXPLANATIONS BY THE BOARD ON RESERVATION,
QUALIFICATION, OR ADVERSE DISCLAIMER OR REMARK MADE BY THE
AUDITOR IN THEIR REFORT

The Statutory Auditor has not given any adverse disclaimer or remarks in the Audit
repaort for the year 2023-24

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS
In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made there under. Secretarial Audit is not
applicable to the Company.
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Being a Private Limited Company appointment of Intermal Auditor is not applicable to
the Company

COST RECORD AND AUDIT;

COur Auditor has stated in Caro report as The Company is well within the pm.*;:.T:ibt-‘.d

INTEENAL AUDITORS:

limits for mentioned HSN codes Limit for the products Company dealing in and
tollowing to same there is no applicability of cost records under sub section (1) of section
148 the companies Act, 2013 for any prodacts of the company

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGMN

EXCHANGE FEARNING AND OLUTGO:
The information as required under the provisions confained in Section 134(3}(m} of the

Companies Act, 2003, with respect to conservation of energy, technology absorption and
foreign exchange earning and outgo is as per Annexure- 1 enclosed herewith which is

torming part of this report.

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES;

All Related Party Transactions entered during the year under review were in the
Ordinary Course of Business and at arm’'s length basis and suitable disclosures as
required under A5-18 have been made in the Motes to the Hnancial statements of the
Company. During the year, there were no contracts or arrangements entered into by the
Company in accordance with provisions ot the section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under Section
134(3)h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC-2 is not applicable.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

C5SR is not applicable to the Company for the year 2023-24 however CSR is applicable for
the year 2024-25. The Company will Prepared C5R Policy and framework in the year
202425,

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETING CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER
REVIEW:

During the year under review, (3} Board Meetings were convened and held. The

mtervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed ander the
Companies Act, 2013.
Number of Board Meeting held: 3

. . Total Number of directors Aftendance
Sr.  Dateof T o :
. associated as on the date of  Number of directors T of
No Meeling : 3 ; 5
meeting attended attendance
1 25062023 3 3 1Ml
2 RO2023 3 3 100
3 20112023 3 i 100
4. JLI2A3 3 3 1000
o 25.03.2024 3 3 10
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NUMBER OF GENERAL MEETING CONDUCTED DURING THE PERIOD |
REVIEW:
During the period under review, Une (1) Annual General Meeting & of the Company
was duly convened and held as per the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made thereunder.

Date Particular of Meeting
307092023 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS! KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL (KMFPY EMPLOYEES:

The company be;ing a private company, the Fﬂ}'l.-'j.',i-tﬂl‘.lﬁ of Section 197{12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended from Hme to time are not applicable to
the company.,

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:
Your Company has laid down the set of standards, processes and structure which

enables to implement internal financial control across the Organization and ensure that
the same are adequate and operating effectively.

The Internal Auditor monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal
control system in the Company, its compliance with the operating syslems, accounting
procedures and policies of the Company. Based on the report of Internal Auditor, the
process owners undertake corrective action in their respective areas and thereby
strengthen the Control. Significant audit observation and corrective actions thereon are
presented to the Board of Directors of the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY

There were no such other material changes that occurred subsequent to the close of the

financial year of the Company to which the balance sheet relates and the date of the
report which can aftect the fnancial position of the Company.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS
Mo such material Orders have been passed by the Regulators/Court or Tribunals which

i i ' : 's operation in future,
can impact the going concern status and Compan

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE
As per the requirement of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,

FProhibition & Redressal) Act, 2003 ((Act) and Rules made there under, an Internal
Compliance Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, lemporary, lrainees) are covered

under this policy. During the year, ne complaint with allegations of sexual harassment
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Pursuant lo the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and based on

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT;

the representation received from the Management of the company the Directors hereby

confirm that:

i) mn the preparabion of the annual accounts, the applimblé accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

i1 the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and
prudent 5o as to give a brue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at
the end of the year of the Company tor that year;

i)  the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care to the best of ther
knowledge and ability for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for sateguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

k) that the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concermn” basis,

V) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
Company and that such intermal financial controls are adequate and operating
properly; and

vi)  the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provision of all applicable laws and that such syslems were adequate and
operating ettectively.

REPOET ON FRALDS
There were no frauds reported during the year.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:
The Director State That Applicable Secretarial Standards i.e. 551 and 55-2, relating to
meeting of Board of Directors and CGeneral Meetings respectively have been duly

followed by Company.,

THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PFROCEEDING PENDING
LUNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR
ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

During the year under review, no applicabion or any proceeding under Insolvency and

Bankruptcy Code, 2016 has been made by the company.
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THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION
DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION
DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREQF

During the yvear under review, there has not been made any one time settlement or

valuation while taking loan from banks or tinancial intuitions.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:
The Directors wish to convey their appreciation to business associates for their support

ard contribution during the year. The directors would also like to thank the employees,
shareholders, customers, suppliers, alllance pariners and bankers for the conbnued
support, co-operation and assistance given by them to the Company and their
confidence reposed in the management,

For and on Behalf of the Board
FOR, ATS TECHNO PRIVATE LIMITED

Place: Ahmedabad _
Date: 03.09.2024
BH SH HASMUKH OZA
HASMUKHBHAI OZA DIN: 07031240
DIN: 01854629 DIRECTOR
DIRECTOR
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Annexure-1 1o the Directors” Report

Information as required under the provisions contained in Section 134(3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013, regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absarption and
Foreign Exchange Earning and Qutgo:

A, COMNSERVATION OF ENERGY:
Eunergy Conservation Measwres Taken

Conservalion of Energy has always been an area of priovity in the Company’s
operaticns. The Company has of installed energy efficient machinery. Qur solar
parels and wind turbine are capable of generating an impressive 1.65 and 3.85
megawatts of power, respectively. Together, they enable uws to produce a
subatantial 15 myillicn units of E]Fcrridt:.,r annually, accounting for a remarkable 7%
ot our total energy requirgments.

B. RESEARCH & DEVELOPPMENT:

The Company has no specitic Research & Development Department. However, the
Company has Quality Control Department to check the quality of ditferent product
manutactured,

C. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION & INNOVATION:

The Company always keeps itselt updated with all latest technological innovations
by way of constant communications and consulting, Efforts are being made to
reduce cost and to improve performance.

. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Amount (Es.)
Foreign Exchange Eamings and Outgo F.Y.2023-24 F.Y. 2022-23
a) Eaming in Foreign Exchange from expont 12604907 -
of Goods
b} CIF Value of Imports 41763910 63276685
¢} Expenditare in Foreign Currency 43859323 65575584

For and on Behalf of the Board
FOR, ATS TECHNO PRIVATE LIMITED
Place: Ahmedabad 7

Date; 03.09.2024 —
;l A
__d_.--’r

BHAVESH HASMUKH OZA

HASMUKHBHAI O7ZA DIN: 07031240

DIN: 01854629 DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR
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D. TRIVEDI & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ———

11, 2nd Floar, Mill Officer's Colony, Behind Old RBI, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380 009
Phone : 078 - 26581721 (M) : 098250 28147 E-mail ; dirivedifca@yahoo.coin

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Ta the Memhers of ATS TECITNO PYT LTD

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We Bave audited the financial statements of ATS TECHNO PVT LTD which comprise the Ealance
sheet ags at 31sc March 2024, and the statpment of profit amd loss, and statement of cash Oows
far the year ended, and notes to the financial statements, including & stmmary of sipmficant
accounting palicies and other explanatory information.

In ourommon and to the best of our information-and according te the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements glve the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in
lhe manner 5o requited and give a true and for view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 21,
2024, and its profitdoss. and its cash fows for the year ended on that date

Basis for Dpinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (545) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Qur responsibilities under those Standards are
farther described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
suctivn Of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
ssued By the Institute of Chartersd Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to owr audit of the Anancial statements under the povisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have Tulfilled our other ethical responsihilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Exhics. We belbeve that the audit evidence
whe have obsained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis o aur opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Feporting of Hey Audit Matters as per 54 701 are not applicalde to the company as it is an
inlEsted] compuiny.

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors (s responsible for the other information. The other
Information ohtained at the date of this auditors repart is informatien incduded in Directors
Report including the Annexures to the Direclors regort but does not inclede the fnanciad
statenpenis-and aur auditor's report therson.

Cur cpinion o the financial statements dies nol cover the olhier infarmation and we do ol
express any form ol assurance oonclusion thereon

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility 1 to read the other
information and, In doing se; consider whether the other information & matorially incensistent

with the financial statemients or our knowledge obtained in the awdit or otherwise appears o be

materially migstated, @
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1f, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement ol
this ather infsrmation; we nre reguired bo report that kact. We bave nothing to report 0 this

regard.

Hespuonsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Finandal
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134{5] of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, (changes in equity)
and cish flowes of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepled
in India, including the aceounting Standards specified under section 132 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequiste accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing snd
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judpments and estimates that are reasomable and prudent; and desian,
implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were pperating
effectvely for ensuring the accuracy and completensss of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and Qi view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or erroc

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors 15 responsible for assessing the
Companys ability to continoe as a poing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Roard of Directors
either (ntemds to lguidate the Company or to cease aoperations, or has no realistic alteenative
TR VR

The Board of Mrectors are also responsible fer oversesing the Company’s firancial reporting
process,

Anditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our ohjectives ars to pbtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole arg free from material misstatement, whether dog 10 frmed or grror, asd 1o ss5ue an
awditor's report that inciudes our opinien. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is nota gearantes that an audit condocted in accordance with 5As will always detect o material
inlsstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from aud or ervor and are considered
peaterial if, individually or in the ageregate, they could reasenably be expected to influsnoe the
coonomic decisions of users taken on the basiz of these financial statements.

Ag part af an sudit (n accordance with SAs, we oxercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also

»  ldentdfy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Tinancial siatements;
whether due to fraud or error, design and pecform audit procedures responsive ti those
righks, and obiain audit evidence that is sulficient and appropriate o provide a basis for
cur apinian, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from Triud 15
higher than for ene resulting feom error, as fraud may

#  lovolve collusion, forpery, inteational omissions, misrepresentstions o the override of

imternal contenl,
8}- >
-~
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¢ (htain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit inorder to design audit
procedores that are appropriate-in the cireumstances, Dnder section 1430300 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has edequate internal linancial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such contrals

»  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by managemient

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use - of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit svidence abtained, whether a materfal uncertainty
exists refated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
sthility o continwe a5-a goilng conoeri. T we eonclucle it & material umcerbinly exisis,
we arp reguired o deaw attention ia our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the fimancial statements or, if soch disclosures aré inadeguate, to modify our opinion,
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence ebtained up to the date of our auditor’s
repiart. However, Hiture events or conditions may cawse the Company to cedse to
COntine as & poi g concerm.

¥ Evaluate the overall presentation, stroctoee amd content of the Asancial statemenis,
including the diselosures, and whether the fnsncial statemente represent the
underlying transactions and events in 3 manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the fnancial statements hat, individueally or o
appregate, makes it probable that economic docisions of a reazonably knowledpeable user of tho
financind statements may he influenced, We consider quantitative matedality and qualitative
Frctorsin [i] planning the seope of oursudit work and in svaleating the recolts of our work, gl
[ii] 3 evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the fnancial statements.

We commiinicate wirh those charged with governance regacding among other matters
the: plannesd scope and tmirg of the audit and significant audie findings, including any
giprificant deficiencies in inrernal control that we dentify during ouraudit

W also peovide those charped wath governance sitha statement that we have complied
with relevant ekhical reruirements regarding independence, and 1o commuonicate with them all
velationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on aur independence
and where applicable related safeguand.

Fram the mnalters communicated with these charged with governance, we detepmine
thoss matters thot wers of most significance in the sudit of the financial statements of the
current peried and are therefore the ey audit matters We désoribe these matters in our
awnditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure ahout the matter or whien,
in axtremely rare vircvmetances, we dotermine that a matter shioull not be communnated in
aur repart because the ndverse consequences of doing so would ressonably be expected to
oufwaeigh the publie interest benelits of such com mumcstion.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirement

1 As requirved by section 143(3) of the Act. we report that
(2] We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which o the
hiest of oot knowliedge and bellaf were necessary for the purpeses of our audit,
(h) In o opinion proper books of account-as reguired by law have been kept by the
company, 0 e as ivappears from gur examinabon of those books,

(5.:') )
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{c] The balance sheet the stotement of profit and loss and statement of cash Now dealt
weith by this report are in agreement with the books of aocount,

id} In our opinion the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting
standard specified under section 133 of the Aot read with rebevant rules |ssoed
there under

{e) On the basis of writer representations received from the directors as on march
31,2024 and taken on vecord by the board of Directors, none of thie directors is
disqualified as en march 31, 2024 from being appointed a5 o dicgcber R torns of
section 164{2) of the Act.

{f) Since the Company's turnover a= per last audited fingncial statements and its
borrowings from banks & financial institutions at any time during the year i ess
tham the specified Limits, the Company 15 exempted from getting an audit opinsn
with respsct to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over lnancial
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, and

(2] With Respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in acoordance
with the requirement of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended in our opinion and
Lo the best of our information and according o the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid /provide by the company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act,

() With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in Accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in
our cpinion and to the best of our Information and according the explanations given
L0 s

i The company did not have any pending litigations walch have Impact on its
firiancial position

ii. The company did not have any long term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any matertal foreseeable losses.

fii.  Thers were no amounts which were required to be transferred o the Investor
Edwration and Protection fund by the Company,

iv. A The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief
to the standalone financial statements, on funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from barrowed foumds or share premium or any source or
kinl af funds) by the company to or in any other persons or eatities, incloding
foreign entities ["intermediaries™) with the understanding , whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall:

1, directly ar indirectly lends or Invest in other persons or entities identified i
any manper whatsosver [Cultimale Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the
Cormn peny i
2. provide any guaranteg security or the like to or behall of the wltimate
Beneficiaries

B. The management has represented, that (1o the best of its knowledge and
beliel to e standalone Anancial statements. On funds have been received by
the company from any persons or entities, including foreign entitics ["Funding
Parties"] with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the company shall:

1 directly or indirectly, lend or invest in atlier peesons oF entities identilied in
any mannar whatsoever [“Ultimate Beneficiaries"] by or on behall of the

Funding parfies or ;
.'
&S 1)
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B . Provide any puamantee, security or the like from or on behall of the Ultimate
Heneficiaries

€. Bazed on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances nothing has come to our notice that has vaused vs §o belivve
that the representations under sub-clause h{iv){a) & (B} Contain any materiat
mis-slatement

V. The Company has not declared any dividend during the yvear.

2, As required by the companies (Auditor’s Report] Order, 2020 [the Order”)
issued by the central Government af Tndia in terms of sub-section (11) of the
saction 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure *A" a Statement on the matters
specified in the paragraph 3 amd £ of the Order, to the extent applicable.

For, . TRIVEDI & ASS0OCIATES
Chartered Avcountants.
(Resistration Mo, 128309W)

=

by [, K TRIVEM)
Proprietor

i Mo 047970

Ahmedabusd

03 Seplember, 2024
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ANMEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT

Referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading "Report on Other Legal &
Regulatory requirement of our report of even date Lo the linancial statements
ol the Company for the vear ended March 31, 2024

1.  lnrespect of property, plant & equipment;

fa} The company has maintained proper record showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of propery, plant and eguipren

(b) Al property, plant & equipment have been physically verified by
the management during the vear and there is a regular programome of
verification which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the
size of the company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification,

(c} According to the information and explanations given by the
management the titde deeds of immovable properties included in
praperty plant and equipment are held [nthe name of the company.

(d)] The Company has not revalued its property plant and kquipment
{including Right of use assets) or intangible assets during the year
ended march 31,2024

{e) There are no procecdings initiated or are pending against the
company for holding any benami property under the prohibition of
benami property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunde

2. Inrespect of inventories:

1: The inventory has been physically verified by the management
during the year except for Inventories lying with third parties. In our
opinion the frequency of verification by the management Is reasonable and
the coverage and procedure [for such wverification is appropriate
inventories lying with third parties have been confirmed by them as 31
march 2024 and discrepancies of 1034 or more in aggregate for each class
of inventory were not noticed in respect of such confirmations.
Discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory have been
properly dealt with in the books of account.

2 The company has been sanctioned working capital limils in excess
of five crore rupees in aggregate from hank and or financial instiiitions
during the vear on the basis of security ol current assets of the company.
The guarterly returns,/ statements filed by the company with such bank
and financlal institutions it is notice that stock as on 314 march 2024
submil te Bank is match as shone in balance sheet

é‘:"___ ;
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lii. in réspect of investments gearantee or security or loans and advances given

Y [During the year the company has not provide loans advance in the
nature of leans, stood guarantee or provided security to companies firms
limited lability partnerships or any other parties accordingly the
requirgment to report on clavge 3(iii) (a} of the order is not applicable to the
company

{B) During the year the company has not made Investments, provided
guarantees, provided securicy and granted loans and advances in the nature
of loans o companies;, fMrms, limited liabllicy partnerships or any other
parties Accordingly the requirement to report on clause 3(ii) (b) of the order
s not applicable to the company

() The company has no subsidiary during the year Accordingly the
requirement Lo report on clawse 3 {iii)ic) of the order 15 not applicable to the
company

(] There are no amount of lnans granted to companies, Hrms or other
parties listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the compuanies
Act 20113 which arc overdue for more than ninety days.

LE] The company has not granted foans or advances in the nacure of
luans to company’s firms limited liability partnership or any other parties
actordingly the reguirement to report on clause3{ii){d} of the order i not
applicable te the company

[F] There were ne loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties which
was fallen due during the vear, that have been renewed or extended or fresh
Iranis pranted fo sertle the pvérdue of existing loans piven o the same
parties

() The company has not gpranted any loans or advances in the nature
of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or
period of repayment o company, firms, limited, lability partnerships or any
nther partes. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause3(ii(r) of the
arder [5 notapplicable to the company,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given o us
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the companies Act 2013 in respect of loans and
advances piven, investment made gusrantees, and securities given have heen
complied with by the company,

V. The company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of
sections 73 ta 76 of the Act and the companies [Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules 2014 (as amended] Accordingly the provisions of
claised(v] of the order are not applicable,

¥, Acvcording to the information and explanations given to us, the
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1]) of the companies
At 201 3 is not applicable to the eompany during the year,
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vii. I respect of statutory dues

(a} The company is gencrally regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund
employees state insurance, income tax, duty to customs goods and
service tax cess, and other statutory dues applicable to is.

[0) According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payvable in respect of provident fund
employees” state Insurance, income tax duty of customs, goods and
service tax cess and other material statutory  dues were
outstanding at the year end for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable,

{c] According to the records of the company there was no dispute in
respect of dues outstanding of provident fund employees’ state
insurance income tax duty of custom, goods and service tax, cess
and other statutory dues.

(d) According to the information and explanations piven to us there
are no dues of provident fund employees state insurance income
tax duty of custom goods and service tax cess and other statutory
dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute

viil, The company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction
previously unrecorded In the books of account, in tax assessments
under the income tax, duty of custom goods and service Lax, cess aml
other statutory dues which have not been deposited on accounts of
any dispute,

ix. In respect of default in repayment of borrowings:

(2} The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
horrewings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lendar,

(b] The company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank
of financial Institution or government or any  poveriment
anthority,

(€} Term lean were applied for the purpose for which the loans were
abtalnad.

[d) On a5 overall examination of the financial stalements of the
company no funds raised on short term basis have been used tor
long term purpeses by the com pany,

(2] On an overall examination of the financial statemoents of the
company the company has not talee any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the ohligations of its subsidiaries,
associates oF joint ventures,

(F]1 The company has not raised loans durng the year on the pledge of
stcurities held in ts subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies, hence the requirement Lo report on clause (ix){a) of the
order is nat applicable to the company .

(S
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X. In respect of unds raised and utilization

fa} The company has not raised any maney during the vear by way of
initial  public offer/ further public office [inclading  debt
instruments} hence the requirement to report on clauze3(x)(a) of
the arder is not applicable to the company.

(b} The company has not made any preferential alletment or private
placement of shares during the year under audit in acvordance
with section 42 and 62 of the companies Act, 2013

I, In respect of Frauds and whistle biower complaints

{a) Mo fraud; Material fraud by the company or no fraud ) matérial
fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the
vear,

(h) During the year no report under sub-section [12) of section 143 of
the companies Act 2013 has been fled hy cost auditor/ secretarial
auditors or by us in form ADT-4 as preseribed under Rule12 of
companies (Audit and Auditors] Rulesm2014 with the central
Covrarnmient

(c] As represented to us by the management there are ne whistle
Mewer complaints received by the company during the vear.

xii. The company is not a Nidhi company as per the provisions ot the
companies Act.Z013 therelore the requirement to report on
claused3(xit) of the order is not applicable to the company,

wil. Transacton with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of companies Act 2013 where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statemente as
required by the applicable acconnting standard

xlw, The Internal Audit is not applicable to the company during the
year. the company has proper internal control system commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

XV, The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
Its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence
requirement to report on clause 3{XV) of the order is nat applicable to
the company.

xvi. Registration with RELAct

a] The Provisions of section 45-1A of the reserve Bank of Indian Act
1934 [2 of 1934) are not applicable ta the company. Accordingly
the requirement to report on clause [xvi)(a) of the order s not
applicable to the company

(b] The company has not conducted any Mon-banking Flnancial or
Housing finance activities without obtained a valid certificate of
registration (CoR)from the Ressrve Bank of Indian as per the
Reserve bank of India Act 1934

[¢} The Company is not a core investment company as defined (0 the
reguiations made by Reserve Bank of India Accordingly the
requirement to report on clause3{xvi) of the order is not applicable

Lo thie company
o
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(d] There is no core Investment company as a part of the group hence
the requirement to report on clause 3{xvi) of the order [ not
applicable to the company

Wil The company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and
in the immediately preceding financial year
xviil, There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the

vear and accordingly requirement to report on clause 3{xviil] of the
arder is not applicable to the company

Xix. On the basis of the financlal rations disclosed In note 29(8) to the
financial statements ageing and expectsd dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities other information
accompanying the fAnancial statements our knowledge of the board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions noting has come to our attention
which causes us 1o believe that amy material uncertainty exists a5 on
the date of the audit report that company is on capable of mecting its
liabilitics existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year form the balance sheet date, We
however state that this not an assurance as to the future viability of
the company we further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up 1o the date of the audit report and we neither give any puarantes
nor any assiurance that all liabilities falling due withing a period of one
vear from the balance sheet date will get discharged by the company
as and when they fall due,

X There is ne obligation under corporate social Responsihility of the
company during the year hence requirement to report on clanse Fnx)
of the arder is not applicable to the company,

s, The company is not a holding company accordingly the
requirement to report on clause 30od) of the order is not applicable t
e company

For, D. TRIVED & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants.,
(Registration No. 128309W)

(. K. TRIVEDT)

Proprietor

M. No. (47978

AHMEDABAD: 03" September, 2024
UDIN:

CIN: us1100GI1998PTCOS5222
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HE in respect of Investments guarantee or security or loans and advances given

[A) During the year the company has not provide loans advance in the
mature of loans, stood guarantee or provided security to companies flrms
limited lisbility partnerships or any other parties accordingly the
requirement to report on clause 3(ii) {a) of the order s nol applicable to the
company

(B} During the year the company has nol made investments, providad
puarantees, provided security and granted loans and advances in the nature
af lpans to companies, firms, limited lability partnerships ar any other
parties Avcordingly the réguirement to report on clawse 3{00) (b} of the order
is notapplicable to the company

[C} The company has no subsidiary during the vear Accordingly the
requirement to report on clause 3 {iii}{c) of the order ks not applicable to the
company

[} There are no amount of luans granted to companies, firms ar other
parties listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the companies
Act 2013 which are overdue for more than ninety days,

(E} The company has not granted loans o advances in the nature o
lpans to company’s firms lmited lability partnership or any other purties
accordingly the requirement to report on clause3[ii)(d) of the order I1= not
apphcable to the company

(F] There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted 1o
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties which
was fallen due during the vear, that have been renewed or extended or fresh
loans pranted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same
parties.

[17] The company has not granted any [nans or advances in the nature
of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or
period of repayment to company, firms, lmited, lability partnerships orany
other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause3(iii )[(f) of the
order is not applicable to the company.

In our opinten and according to the information and explanations given w us
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the companies Act 2013 in respect of loans and
advances given, investmemt made puarantees, and securities given have heen
complied with by the company.

. The company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of
sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Kules 2004 (@5 amended) Accordingly the provisions of
claise3(v) ol the order are not applicable. '

Vi, According to the information and explinations given to us, the
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the companies
Act 2013 is not applicable to the company during the year.



vii. In respect of statutory dues

(@) The company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund
employess’ state insurance, income tax, duty to customs goods and
gervice tax cess, and other statutory dues applicable to s

(b) According te the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts pavable in respect of provident lund
employees' state insurance, Income tax duty of customs, poods and
service tax cess and other material statutory dues were
outstanding at the year end for & period of more than six months
from the date they became payahle.

(€] Aceording to the records of the company there was no dispute in
respect of dues outstanding of provident fund employees’ state
insurance incomo tax duty of custom, goods and service Lax, cess
and nther statutory dues,

{d} According to the information and explanations given to us there
are no dues of provident fund employees state insuronce mcome
tax duty of custom goads and scrvice tax cess and other statutory
dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute,

vili. The company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction
previously unrecorded in the books of acoount, in tax assessments
under the income tax, duty of custom goods and service tax, cess and
other statutory dues which have not been deposited on accounts of
any dispute,

ix. In respect of default in repavment of horrowings:

(a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of lnans or athor
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender

(h) The company has not been declared willful defaulter by any hank
of financial [nsttution or government or any government
authority,

(¢} Term loan were applied for the purpose for which the loans were
pbtained.

{d] On as overall examination of the financial statements of the
enmpany no funds raised on short term basis have been used for
long term purposes hy the company,

{£) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the
company the company has not taki any funds from any entity o
person on account of or to meet the abligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joinl veniures,

[£] The campany has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures of associate
companies, hence the requirement to report on clawse (ix){z) of the
order is not applicable to the company .



xi.

Xl

xhil,

wiv

AN

xVi.

In respect of lunds raised and utilization

(a] Thecompany has not raised any money during the year by way ot
initial public offer/ further public office  (including debt
instruments) hence the requirement to report on clause3(x)[a) of
the arder is not applicable to the rompany.

[b} The company haz pot made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares during the vear under nudit in accordance
with section 42 and 62 of the companies Act, 2013

In respect of Frauds and whistle blower complaings
(a) No fraud/ Material fraud by the company or no fravd; material

fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the
year.,

(b) During the year no report under sub-section | 12) of section 143 of
the companies Act 2013 has been filed by cost auditor) secretarial
auditors or by vsin form ADT-4 a5 preseribed onder Rule13 of
compantes (Audit and Auditers) RulesmzZD14 with the central
Cervarmmant

{c] As represonted to us by the management there are no whistle
blower complaints received by the company during the year,

The company is not a Nidhi company as per the provisions of the
companies Act2013 therefore the requirement to report on
claused3(xit) of the order is not applicable to the company.

Transaction with the related parties are In compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of companies Act 2013 where applicable and the
details have been disclosed In the notes to the financial statements as
regquired by the applicable accounting standard.

The Internal Audit is not applicable o the company during the
wear, the company has proper internal control system commensyrate
with the size and nature ofits business,

The company has net entered into any non-cash ransactions with
its directors or persons conneced with ity directors and hence
requirement to report on clause 3{XV) of the order is not applicable to
the company.

Registration with RBLAct
(1] The Provisions of section 45-1A of the reserve Bank of Indian Act

1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable to the company. Accordingly
the requiremnsnt to report on clause (xvil(a) of the order is not
applicable to the company

(b} The company has not eonducted any Nen-banking Financial or
Housing finance activities without obtained a valid certificate of
registration (CoR)from the Reserve Bank of lndian as per the
Reserve bank of India Act1934

(€} The Company is not a core investment company as defined in the
repulations made by Resceve Bank of India Accordingly the
requirement to report on clanse3[xvi] of the order is not applicable
ta the company



(d} There is no core [nvestment company as a part of the group hence
the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi] of the order is not
applicable to the company

Wil The company has not incurred cash losses in the current vear and
Inthe immediately praceding financial yoar
xviii Thers has been no vesignation of the statutory auditors during the

year and accordingly requirement to report on clause 3{xviii} of the
arder is notapplicable to the company

HiK On the basis of the financial rations disclosed in note Z9(8) to the
financial statements ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities ather Information
accompanying the financial statements our knowledge of the board of
Directors and management plans and based on our eximination of the
evitdence supporting the assumptions noting has come to aur-attention
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on
the date of the audit report that company Is on capahle of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year form the halance sheet date. We
however state that this not an assurance as to the future viability of
the company we further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up 1o the date of the audit report and we neither SIVE ANY puarantgs
nor any assurance that all Nabilities flling due withing a period of one
year from the balance sheet date will pet discharged by the company
as and when they Gl due.

Xx. There is no obligation under corporate social Responsibility of the
company during the year hence requirement to report on cause 3{xx}
of the order is not applicable to the company.

o, The company is not a holding company accordingly  the
requirement to report on clause 3(xxa) of the order is not applicable to
the company .

For, 0. TRIVED] & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants.
[Registration No. 128309W)

L e

(D K. TRIVEDI)

Proprietor

M. No. 047978

AHMEDABAD: 03" September, 2024
UDIN:

CIN: US1100G11988PTCO35222



ATS TECHNO PRIVATE LIMITED

BALAMCOE SHEET A5 AT MARCH 31,2024

PARTICULAKRS Mote AS AT (Al in Humdred)
Man, J1AA2024 JLANI03

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholder’s Funds

Share Capital ! 71000, 0600 71060, 000

Beserves & Surplis . aIfpl35 87 63626101

Long Teen Bormowings DI43TETH OR2TRI_14

Dretemed Tox Liabilities (NET) 4 236371 2465323

Long Temm Provisions 5 4132833 3584520

Cudvedl Linhilities

Short Tenn Bormomwings fi FRESHLAR AlaTI0.35

Trinde Pavables T GOS0 554EA8.T3

Ciher Corrent Liabilities ¥ IPONTRA F LS

Short Tenm Provisiong & Fa7es0.00 FS0H0. LY
TOTAL 475174407 4005212.07

ASSETS

OH-CLITENE a5E0is

Fixed Assets

(i) Tangible assets 10 88421300 531767

Mon Current Invesiments 1 2730 24750

Long Tenn Loans & Advances 2 3647 2436477

Uhler Mon-current Assels “es e

Curmedl assers

Inventories I3 G59004.65 T43482.54

Tremdie Roceivables i4 19230028 16506643, |2

Cnsh & Cash Eguivalents i3 | TFALEL2Y 143048, 14

Short Tenm Loans & Advances 6 2abob 7 215108.33
TOTAL 47517407 A2 1207

The Nodes forminig an infegeal part of fhasd linancial staicdmend 14

CIN NO: U270 GA2I04PTC44420

For 1. TREVED] & ASSDCIATES

Clarrtered Aceourmans

Flron Registration Mo, | 2B300W . Diirecior

—
e

(DK, TRIVEDID)

Proprictor

bl i, 0 T07H

Mace: Almedabad

Date: Ird September 2074

LDIN - 24T TEB R ARLE 1493

LCHM - M 854020

Drrecior
O R T
Plages A hmedabad

Date: Ind September 2074




ATs TECHNO PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

PARTICULARS Mole Year Encled [ Ame in Hundred )
Mo, 312024 IAI01

Revenng from Operitions b7 SHIZ084.00( 477064, 10
Other Income I8 2388406 TR76.02
Total Revenus TOTAL SIS 04| 4787517310
EXPENSES:

Cost of Molerials comsumed 19 3263505 44 IAIGRIRE4
Manufacturing & Opemiing Costs b TREaa5T1 TR5950.14
Changes in Inveansries ]| O03TA A5 100485, 64
Empilovees’ Benetil Expenses 22 G093 | B.62 391141.33
Finance Cost 2 100420 55 | 160406 |
Depreciation & Amartization Expenses i | 78341 1GOTRY, 5
Oiher Fxpenses 24 46323369 148604,29
CER Expenses TEA000 -

Tatn] Expenses TOTAL §512922 09 AT 45 38
Prafit Before Tax IHMG95 H0571,53
Fax Espense:

Cument Tax | SO0 FA000.00
Defered Tax 2R 52 Sdeed, 10
Met Brodin for e year afer Tax TOTAL ATTASTAT LR AL
Eamings Per Equity Shane

Equity shares of Par Waluse B 10 each

Baskc .67 i34
[Hltad a7 .34
e Mates forming an integral part of these financial slalemont 4

CIN NOG: V27101 GI204PTC 420

For 03 TRIVEDI & ASSOCIATES

CTanered Accounians

Firm Registrtion No I2E309W

& Thireetor
{:__Jf Flees DIN - 01854629

(Al

(Bk. TRIVED)

["roprictor Director

W, TOTR [ - 07 400163

Place: Alhmedabad Phace: Ahmedabad

Dates 3rd Seplember 2024 [xite: ek September 20024

LIDIMN = 2404T9TRBE A REL 14193




MEFTE 1 SHARE CAPITAL A5 A
Partiulprs 315802 T2
Hs. Re,
ALTHORIZED:
DOOORN S0 Equity Shares of Es, 100- cach QOO0 SO
FOmAL SO, QOO0 (0
ISKRUED, SUBSCRETHED & PAID-UP
TIOOKEquity Shares of Bs. 10 epch fully pad up TG00 T OO
POTAL A0 GLEEL ALY
The Company bas only one class ofequity shares having o par valoe of Re, 10 per share. Each holder of
'.‘.1.|_|J'-Ilj-' slhiaare i entiled o ome visle per share , In the evernt ﬂl'”'l.]l.liﬂ.:]liIJI:I. o e Conmipany, e Poldens ol equiny
shares will be entitled 1o receive any of the repsiining assets of the company. after distribution of all
prefereitial amounis. in proporteon of thar sharcholling.
e reconcilmtion of the number of shdares outstanding and the smouni of share capital:
articulars As AL
I3 2024 IA023
Mo, of R=, Mo, af s
of shares of shanes
Mumber of Shares Dhdstinding of the beginning of the year Tl T (i) T 100 T
AddLess Adjustment during the year a— — — —
Bumber of Shanes Clstandine of (he end of the year Tk F1O00) 7 100K | 7100
IMe details of shareholders holding more than 3% of shanes in the company:
Particulars R N ."'n.sh Al
ILA2024 J1320E3
Mo, of 25 ol M, ol B ol
Shares Holding Shores Holding
Chean Blavesh 540200 TO0E 54020} [LEL e
Clza fadha 53175 T4 531175 T.49%
iz Hesmukhra Rel235 12.13% T 12.13%
Details of Shareholding of Promoters at the end of the year as follows ;
5. Mo | Shares held by Equity Shares held by Equity Shares held by % Change
promuoters at the | promoters at the end of | promoters at the end of March | during 1he
end of the year March 31, 2024 31,2023 vear
Mame of M. of enl total No. of Equity % o total
Promoter Shares almres haries Equity Shares
- i 540200 7B.08% 540200  76.08% 0.00%
2 [ Radha 53175  7.49% 53175 7.49% 0.00%
3 |Oz Hasmukhrai 86125 88125 12.1.3% .00

12.13@




NOTE 2 RESERYES & SURF LS As AL
Famiculars samd| 3o
Bs Es
Share Pronisicm LB LR FANCHG AN
Sumluz
tipening Malance 14472001000 [ 2183132
ALY RESERVES i
Add £ Bt Peofii S ahe sear ITRIETAT il ol R
192K A 146 0EST A
Tanes of coulier yenrs b L
1973587 14472014
TOAT AL A5 8T LR IR
MUTE 3 LOMG TERM BORROWINGS
Pudiicnlurs Al Al
Al A
ks s
Tenm Kt
Hevurd
From Moss
= Term Lok - S100E] 5552000 TITTh.0l
(Secured by ypothecdion af’ Specific Pland & Mochimary covesed ander 1LOE
L sl FEAL Bs. 350400 Lol Surwcdor Volus s 20000 of Lifc surmoc Folcy
ot Promator snd perseaal gurrodes of Diicctars |
= Tiomm Lt = Katak Mighandra Bk - 1 HIED Gl
(Secured by hypotheestion of Steck Boaks Detes . Soies &
Sprames aied Plinnd & Michiery. funhes sedurad by Eipadiable
Bluwtpnee of Lamd and Biikling ool peesomol guraiies of
Elirecioes,)
= Lemm Loon- 1CILEBARK LT L b e B TUSAR 6F
(Secured Iy hypathecstion of Meser Cur BMW)
I Mank Lid. - Erelser Loan = LG5
Lanans and advances from =laed portics
§ Inesemned
Fromi iregtor & Helotives #1702 S2I4HE KL
ICETAL B34375. T4 HAITRE, I
Memare ol S immiiesamd lesves ol gyt fur Tesm B Peormings
Farm |ess
| sian feam Wi LT o Aipiini) Nl
elaliimite. Felafumtiy L o
5] Flabsimmiling Thistmding
= Tern Laan - SIOH T e 3 - 163170
- Tomitt Lsary < STOEM & 110 = B | 1433 40|
= Terms Lons + SIDEI | 190 . i 33 . 1765 1o
- Ferms Luan - SIHBT BT - Now 23 o= |
= Ferm: Lean - SIDE T - Niw 13 - S|
= T Lo = 51T T8 (hep 11 TTH [ECARARE
= Yerm Loan -« Kiduk &0, e . Tub 2 Ll 447132
- Ferm Lot « FCICT BAME LTD T NN g Ta550 a3 81
TIDFC Pank Tni -Eidll:r_L_uu'l H. T i :._,;E'!,.’gh. 1Had 360,32




NOTE 4 DEFERRED TAX LIBILITY ASSETS (MET) A AL
Particulars 31370024 315372623
Ks. Rs.
Deferred Tax Liabiliy
On aecount of timing difference relating o depreciation 22342 71 263321
TOTAL 22T 65323
NOTE 3 LOMG TERM PROVISIONS As AL
Partsculars 21324024 31133023
Hs. Hz,
Prowision For Gratuiny 4133833 3384520
TOTAL 4132833 3344520

[

MNOTE A SHORT TERM BORROWING As AL
Purticulars 3132024 31732023
Rs. Rs.

Sucured

- Frown Eotak Mahindra Bank 33500410 0246493

1Secured by hvpolhecation of Siock. Books Debis |

sores & Sparcs and Plant & Machinery, farther

secured by Equitable Morigage of Land and Building

= From Term Loan SI0E] — B621,T0

- o Term Losen 51000 - 1243390

= From Term Lasin SIDRI ~— | 766, 10

- Fraom Term Lean S1081 — GEO5, 10

= Fram Terim Loan S[0E - Q190

= [Frowii Term Loan SR 23354 00 AN 00

= Term Loan - Kotak Maohindra Bank | 1089 50 3138173

{5ecured by hypothesation of Sock, Books Debts | Stores &

spares and Planl & Machinery, [uriher secured by Equitable

Mortgage of Land and Building and personnl purantee of

CHrecoors.)

- e Loan- [CIET BANK LTD | 830513 1GROT.83

{Becured by hypolhécation of Molor Car BMW)

HOFC Bank Lid. - Eicher Lain | R6R (6 R
TOTAL| __ S8R3%08B| 60671035




NOTE T  TRADEPAYABLES As Al
Particulnrs 313024 A2
Rz, Rs.
lsdde Payvahles Sl T2 A0 S54568,.72
FOTAL S01072.50 554868,72
Trade Payble Ageing Schedule [Current Year)
, Outstanding (or Iollowing periods from  due date of  payment
Particulars
Less than | [1-2 years 2-3 vears More than 3 | Total
(i) MSME i e e s -
(i) Dthers S5B7158.66 13823.84 — —| 60102250
(Y Disputed
dues - MSME — — - -
{iv] Disputed dues
- Others - — —_— —
Trade Payble Ageing Schedule (Previous Year)
Catstanding for following periods from  due dote of payment
Particulars -
Less thun | [1-2 years 2-3 yeirs More than 3 |Total
VEur vears
(1] MSME - = i =
(i) Others 547067 92 7800.80 -—- —| 55486872
{iii) Disputed
dues — MSME = -— - — —
Liv] Disputed dues
B th'rs fm— _ = =ra e —
NOTE 8  DTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES As Al
Purticulyrs 312024 313023
Rs, s,
Other Payables 22a078.0] ERLLILY RS 3?:
TEFTAL 22R0T7R.0] JIO05h}. 53
MOTE g SHORT TERM PROVISIONS As Al
Porticulars F 135240024 3R
K. Rs.
PRONVTSIONS:
For C5E ELEREIARN —a
For Taxaton | SCHA O TEIO0 X
TOTAL | 57900 T2, )

-




Q

I ARLEDEL] LELIEREL I L e B FELIA T O b ] o BVOIRLIT [DICHORFIAC | (MRl Ima stalanid
B EL0E iz LTFREL ' LEFRES] ik 1FERILL] el Bl 2L T __“____.__.m_“ﬂ_mm.__m e ECLELOE] LG | LA [eqo] T8k TR LIy
R Ligsen 1Tk I L8E¥EA] e I LRnLil fali Gl L ORISR E £ LETORT LA TLSAT
e clr o5 LER RIS == i LU F Il BEEIFERL T MY EES LHLEYE LRHIN e ooy L
EERTOn I GELLL AETTERLE A THgeEL LETaT J_m_....ﬁmm.n_ 1€ RETTETNIC YN ¥
1% 0§ 110§ B LEET et e o BE'LEST 6O BE0E = i (LS swausdinle] ity &
ELEAE (P ELETEH .H:.h.—._ﬂn o =0 TR 16T [1EEhlE GLNLERET row WALS LRE T SRIE|XE RN I
LEINEE e URETIL HETHEHREL ¥ = LB T 4 ErTret El'ehleslc LTI R E _ bt b ol s 8 Gl I E
L EOELTE Llslimg i LEWET e bt OORETLE INCELEREL LY HTLSEF fire Qe gL Lese _ .mh..__.._"__..__w 4
LR P RURLY r = - =4 LR1ang O o' LB 209 . pu] i
THFETY e s
ELTTTE PREATL L TR an LR EL o FIUTEN | i ST
Hih b Ui FW (L ez i ampemag Enjemy) il - SUELTI | LU i iy _ B
HIOrTE 15 MOY LA HdE0 MOV TH S51Fd m mranag =
SEFRSNOTXE ol SN RN




Riceivablon — which have
sigmilicant inersss in credil

Il NONUCURRENT INVESTMENTS Al
Particatars ———— = inzed]  sa20s]
R, R=.
it verified & contified by e isisigement)
Shares of Mlanen Nagrik Sabken Bask Lads fudly pad up 347 54 147,500
TOTAL 347,50 147 40
HNOTE 12 LONGTERM LOANS AND ADVARCES AsAl
Particulars 052024 PR3
Re, Re.
i Ulnzceurcd considered good unsless ochorwise saved )
Serurity Disposis 36T el 7T
TOTAL 36177 23T
MNIOTE 15 IMVENTORIES As Al
Particulars EL LR (RE #3200 3]
Hs, B,
[ Ag verifhed, valued £ cortilied by miakapsmen)
Selaterials & siores LLRaEL 2 et R FRLiL
Wk lin Progress 943 24[!?5'-1::'
T Al SN RS '.'-l-EI-iE"_jdl
MUNTE 4 TRADE RECEIVABLES As A
{Prarticilan £ ) T Bl [ b1k teli ik
R, Rs.
[Uinsecured mnd comsidered goosd
Drbis wmpeadivg slx coongls | 2506320 I ER06EH]
et tehis bl 153457031
ITAl Rl I e LR B e
Teade Receivables Ageing Schedule: [Curmrent Year')
Partsculars Cutstanding for following perieds a5 a0 3103 2023
[Less than & |6 months to [ 1-2 2-3 Mo than 3 | Tl
(i Undisputed  Trode
recerivables —considered
e 2066646 .00 H£17256.39| 40180 35 24216.54 —| 82308 78|
(Y Uncispused  Trade

(iii¥  Undisputed Trade
receivables = Credit
Mingraired

(iv)  Dispused  Trode
|Receivables  considersd

(¥} Dizpuwied Trsde
Receivables — which have
siznificont incrense o oredin

1

(vl Dispeted  Trode
receivithles — Credil
Dingsiried

e
1




Trade Receivables Agelng Schedule: [Previous Yesr)

Particular: L'IuL'.1u.n..'h'r|5 far ‘H:!Inwhng pﬁiﬁd}: asof 2] 03 3023
Less than & [& maaehs oo (1-2 23 blicee thas 3 [ Todsl
(i} Undispured  Teade L
reveivables —vonsidensd | duaddgian| 2000336 135165.45 - w| 1690643 12
(EF Undisputed  Trade
Receivables — which have
significant inerense in credit — — -— -
(i Uindlspured  Trade
recefvables — Cradit
) Dispuled, Teade
Beceivables  cimsidered
dbniil - - el e -
¥} Disputed - Trasde
Rewcivablss - which have ot X0 oy = i
M) Disputed  Trade
receivables - Credin
Imipaired e or =i =e3 = 2
HOTE 1 AR & CASH EOUIVALENTS A Ay
Particuilars 5 ] aasm
Hs. s
Lrsh om hieal AL 5T I0EELH
alanees wil banka
In Cierpent necospts $137.9% bl I |
In Fixed Deposif Acobunts I 354040, 74 | ol s L
TOTAL | TIFF 30 2 [ 304 [+
MOTE 6 BHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES AR A
Pariicizlars £ 3 EE Thi |l K1k Bl ek
B Hs. B=
Lot szl sllvanices 1o alhers
Ursermed and considered gard Jinoeh 7] JIEIOEII
FE3T AL 2 16 AKY 118108.33
NOTE 17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS As Al
Partlculars Y PR . VWA 3132033
i Rz,
Sples ol Uroods TGS PSS K. TS
Job Work Rickepds DFSIAEA 24451 44
TEFT AR FF | 2K 40 JT R4 IS
MNOTE 1% DITHER INCOMIE A Al
Particilurs 1A FFMELS
Bx. Hs,
Intzresd om FOR RIS TS Tinl 26
Interest v Seoutliy Depaosii FES2.T2 Glk.20
[Rate Deffenee & Dhsconn 3500 3.5
Foreen Bachangs Flaciuntion 105461 52 ek
Lty Dbraaybnek 79543 2
FoITAL 2585400 TRTG.02




wOTE 19 COST OF MATERIALS COMELMED Al
Frariculurs ANA2024 13023
R 148
Cos Sderinls pnd Stoves Cimaumagd: FI6I50E 44 IEXIRIE
MOTALL  3M3S0S44) 2523838 R4

N M MANLFACTURING & OFERATING TS Az Al
Panticulars ] Pt e 33N
s R
Foaver Expomics Gia] 39,01 LR L
Site Chperation Chonges & Foby CHirges IRTI2LA3 NIRRT
Material Tedting Expeases RS [ | Bl G
s & Ml Bxpences TR fvl s 51
Packing Materdul Expenses 41381, T L
Wlamenancs & Repairs 17849 451 I3L38.L5
Loadirg & Unloading Expensey ITIT2l | Ky 4
Wit Expainies 248 304E.05
TOTAL TRIaGETH P00, 14

WOTE M CHANGES IN INVENTORIES Az Al
Pariiculers ILSAMIZ ) e i §
Ks [LES

l:l|.1'||1'|lg sk
Work «In Progress FAMET 43 2HITEA |':3I|
TOTAL s IR
{rperring Sock

Wk -l Praaress 2407TRL 00 k| 2o, T
2HITEL 10 R Bl |
Chomees in lventories T Al Q275,33 ~IHIEES il

MOTE 12 EMIPLOYEES BENEFIT EXFERNEES An A
Puribcilors H R T | ] EY PR, | e ]
R Rz
EHrectior Renmation ST 40680 47
Salorses Woges & Bonws 543749433 4 M3 TT
Slafl Weltare & Cher Amenaties 2402420 [C T ] |
TOTAL BORATHR.L6T IR T Fea

NOTE 23 FINANCE COSTS N As Al
Parti<ulars By Bt 1132033
W= Ha
Inferest Expenses b1 B e 10428075
Harik Charpes 233803 .57
Fank Clugrniee Condasion S5 [K AddT T
Eovan Processing Changes ATHT R 414850
9— TOTAL IR USR] 11BEMLA]




MNOTE 24 OTHER EXPENSES M Al
Particuiars V32024 3132023
Rs. R=,
Al Foe lﬁfl'l].l:ﬂ:l- | P00
Car, Diesel & Petrol Expenscs Taa0.83 f465.22
Telephone & lnlernet Expenses o7ER JO4.04
lzgal & Professional Fees Expenses 21 366,63 IB382.34
Otfice Expenses [ 36130 27 60
Dondtion Expenses BA .0 5000
Printing, Staponery Graphis- Exp 013,80 220
Computer & Printer Maint, Expenses I255.47 LART.RI
Postage & Courier Expenzes | 53751 HUS TS
Insumnce Expenses 213304 479570
Commission 7183100 25
Conveyance Tour & Travelling 9734410 sas02.20
Factory Exps, 408 [&30.035
Sales Promolion & Exhibition Expenses Bl 176,58 11740
hlumicipal Tax [D4E.98 2A80LAL
Penaliy {.0K0 (el 5,200
Sheed Rt 2306207 1182534
Exehange Fluctuation 0.0k 2117 b6
Frelght & Forwarding Expenses 4071 .26 A200L03
LI} Charges D308, 19 1 90EsrS0]
Fransportation & Cartage 14083839 | 2464923
Royhty & Technical Pees (Tocalo) 29513 2GR0 (0
{0ther Expenses 370233 215920
Vehicle Repuiring Fxpenses GOS0 2455.94
#G3233.69) Ad8end 29|
MUY TE I5  The detils of payment to nuditors;
Particilars Mg At
31/32024| 3103/2023
s Rs:
Audit Fees 15000003 | 500.00
TOTAL | 500,00 | 50000
MUTE 16 The detnils of payments made o managing directordirecioes;
Particulars AE AL
JIF32024 FI3033
s Rs:
Remmeration o | 500,00 41500.00|
TOTAL A 1500060 A 150000

g



MNOTE

NOTE

[ BF]
=

Value i imperts caleulated on F.OLB. basis:

Particulars As AL
31322024 11/3°2023
Ks. ks,
Stores & Sparcs 417639100 63270685
Copital Gioods . ——
TOTAL 41 Ted0 L0 632766.85

Thee details of expeadituie incurved in foregin currency equivalent to indian rupees;

Particilars AsAlL
317372024 3132023
Ks, Rs.
Stores & Spares 417639101  632766.85
Lopital Goods —- -
Rowvally & Technical Fess 7413 IR 89
TOTAL 43R503.23 R55T55.84

Related Parly Trionsections:

Ad per Aceounting Stondard 18, Belated Party Disclosure is-a5 unders
(o) Lisi of Belated Paries with whom transactions have maken

place during the year and relationslip:

M of the Relgted Fany Bebitignship

Bhveshhbis O Ry Manageral Persoanel
Hadlaben B, Oz Drirecior

Huashimak bt O, Cran [Mirectlar

Hansaben 2 Helatetive of Key Managerial Personnel
Bhaveshbbai H Oea - HUF Relaetive of Key Managerial Personiel
Aakash om Relmetive of Key Managerial Personngl
Shivamg Cren Relafetive of Key Managerial Personnel
ATS Engimeers Prapeitaiship of Radinben O

(B Transactions during the vear with Related Panties:

Majure of Kegw Mmmogerial Eelative of Koy
Tranisaction Personie] Maiargerial Personned
Salary 41 500,100 4150000
Lastirss taken 127591552 GIRYIER|
Loairs Eepaid B35876.11 THIM2.83
Irilasress 22735 4494445.33
Purchases - -




NOTE 0 Centingent Liabilities: F1/32024 3132023
Bank Guarnmiee WInGED 94 434348.7%

Additional Regulatory Information

1 The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has heen initiated
or pending agatnst the Company for helding any Benaml property.

2 The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off,

3 The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction of charges which are yet to be registered
with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.

4 The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Corrency
during the financial year,

5 The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person{s) or entity{ies)
,including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermedinry shall:

{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persens or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by ar on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantes, secority or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

& The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity{ies), incoding
foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding [whether recorded in writing or atherwise)
that the Company shall

{a} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever

by or on behalf of the Funding Party [Ultimate Beneficlaries) or

k) provide any puarantee, security or the like on behall of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
surrendered or disclosed as income during the vear in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisien of the Income tax Act, 1961)




RUTE

MNOTE

MOTE

MNOTE

33

4

I ihe opinion of the Directors, the current tssets, Loons ond aidvances gre approximately
of thie wvalliie stated, 1 realised in the ordinary courss of the business and there is 0o
contigent ability other than stated above and peovision for 2l knesvn Tiabilities is
ndegquate. The secounts of unsecuned  loans, debtors, ereditors & loans and advanoes nod
journal entries theréin arg subject 1o continnatons and becessary adjustment, (Fany will be

rode on i eeomcilmbion'con Ninmation,

The company bas ot received information fiom vendors reggrding their stws under the
Pelicre, Sonall aod Mediom Enterprises Development Act 2006 and hence disclosure
refating to amounts vngakd o o the vear onsd together with intergst paid  puyvable wider
this Act have not been giver

Pravizion far income tx is oiade after corsidering the depreciation and other deudeiions
Allowwable under income By o,

Significant accounting policies and proctices adepted by the company are disclosed as under

1.0 Bazizof Accounting:
The finaicial statements are prepared 0 accordance with relevant secoumtiiong
standards under the historical cost convention on accnual basiz and as a going
goncern with revenues considersd and expenses accoumed for wherewer possible on
their acenml, The sccounting policies ane cansistent with those used 11 the previcas

year,

102 Flved Assers :

a, Fived asseis are stated a1 eost less secomulated depreciation s Tnpaiment losses, i sy,
The cost comprises the. purchase price and any attiibutable cost of bringing assers (o its
working condition [or it imended use. Borrowing cost relating to acquisition of fived assels
which fakes substantial period of fime fo pet ready for s ioended ese are aiso included o
the extent they relue o the period ] such assels are ready (o be pul 10 use,

b, Expendifure during the comstruction pemod (including financing cost relating to boriswed
lunds for construction o acquisition of fixed pssels) neurmred on projects wnder
implementation are treated a5 pre-operative Expenses, pending allocation to the assets and nre
included under “Copitnl Work 1o Progress?. These expenses are apporiioned to fixed asselson
eeammensement of commencial prodection,

103 Dlepeecintion !
Depreciation hus been provided based on lifé assigned io cach asset in accordsnce with
Schedule 1 of the Companies Act, 2013,




L Llse of Estimtes
The preparation of firancial siatements in conformity with genemlly accepted
aecouniing pfinq.'i*'-lea reguines mansgdmenl By make estimles and assumptions
(hat alfect the reported mmounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure af
wontmmgent linkbilines g the dule of Dmncial staiements and the results of
operations durig the reporting year, Allthough these estimabes gre based on
management's best knowledge of current events and actions, sciual resuli
eorald diffier from these estimaies

LS Invesomends
Investment of the Company arz long-term; The same are Yalued at the cost of eusiiion.
decline in the value of permmment nature is provided a5 per accounting standard AS 13,

[vidend of nvestment= is accounted for os and when reecived,

LO6 Inventories |
Row materinls. finished goods. semi finished goods (W.LE) and store & Spares are stted
ot costor net nealisable value whichever is lower The cost of inventonies s companed on
FIFCH hasia.

107 Retoement Benetits

Fhee Graruiry Habiliy is provided for empolyees wiho are clegichle os per the Gratuity Act.

|08 Foreion Currency Transaotion
Forelgm curreney inkisaciions of resenae mmturg are: tramshied ingo Imdian
Rupeesaf the exchange rine prevailing on the date of financial tansaction,

umless such transactions ane covered by forward exclange contract,

.00 The Company s followed the Accounting Stondard 1 on scceunting for the
effect of changes n the foecign exchange rates as prescribed by e lnstice
of Charered Accountants of India. Accordingly, the import & Export pavments nod
pabd [ relinge at the ven-end are rescated o ihe exchangs rate prevailing af dha
vear-cnd. Theexchange difference arising there Trom has beon recogmsed as
income [ expenses in the current year's profil and loss account,

1.10 Revenue Recognifion :

YAl expenses and income tothe extent considered pavable and receivable
reapectively unless specifically stated otherwise ans accounted for on accrual
bosis,

2% Sules ird accounded net of retums and discount, i wmy.

LT Taxes on Ineome:

Provision for current tax is made on the basis relevant provisions of Income
Tox Act, 1961, The deferred tax for fiming differeaces batween the book and
Eax profs Tor the vear i acvouried for, using the s retes and bows thit hase
beeen substantively 2nactad as of the balance sheet date. The deferred tax
gt i recognised and corried forward only o the extent there i o virtual
certainly that there would be adeguate foture 1axable income agains which

'\«._,.'—"'

e tnx pssel can be realised




.1z Hmi'm'.'lng Costs:
Borrowing costs directly atintbudable to the acquisition or constrociion ol fixed
nssols ane capitalised as part of the cost of the assels upte the dase the asset is
put to wse, Dther borrewing costs are charged o the Profit & Loss Account in

the vear inowhich they nre incurred,

LES Impairment of Assers
The carrying amount of as=ets i3 reviewed af vach balaoee sheet date io
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication
exist, the recoverable amount of the pssets is estimated . An impatrmend loss is
Fecomizesd whenever e cwrcing st of on asset of s cnsh generating
units exceeds its recoverable amount, An impainnent loss & reversed if there
hag beens a change in the extimates used to determine the recovomble amount

ani recognised in complinnee with AS-28.

1A Provisbons, Contingen Libilites avld Contingens Assers
Provisions involving substantinl degree of estimation in measarement are
recognised when there is a present oblizgation as o resultof past events and i s
prodaable thil there will be an ouiflow of resourees. Contingen Liabilities are
it reeogenised bt are disclosed i the notes. Contingent assets are neither

ZJ

recognised nor disclosed in the finowial statements,

For O TRIVEDI & ASSCIATES
Chanensd Acoountants
Firm Remistration Mo, 1 2E3080W Cirectar

S DM = D S5 4620
K e

£
Diirector

(DK TRIVEDD

Propictor

M. No. 4 T9TE

[ate 3nd Seplember 2024

LD - 2404 79 TRREARET 1493

THM = 07130063
Place: Almiedabad

Drate! 3pd September 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT
To the Members of ATS TECHNO PVT LTD
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion =

We have audited the financial statements of ATS TECHNO PVT LTD which comprise the Balance
sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the statement of profit and loss, and statement of cash flows
for the year ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2024, and its profit/loss, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. )

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that'the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Reporting of Key Audit Matters as per SA 701 are not applicable to the company as it is an
unlisted company. :

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
Information obtained at the date of this auditor’s report is information included in Director’s
Report including the Annexures to the Director’s report but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsihility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated. ;
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, (changes in equity)
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonahle assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may

¢ Involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.
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¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the auditin order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in [i] planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work, and
[ii] to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding among other matters
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence
and where applicable related safeguard.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirement

1 As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of out knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
company, so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

o
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(c) The balance sheet the statement of profit and loss and statement of cash flow dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account. .

(d) In our opinion the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting
standard specified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued
there under

(e) On the basis of writer representations received from the directors as on march
31,2024 and taken on record by the board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on march 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of
section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) Since the Company’s turnover as per last audited financial statements and its
borrowings from banks & financial institutions at any time during the year is less
than the specified limits, the Company is exempted from getting an audit opinion
with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, and

(g) With Respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirement of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid/provide by the company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

(h) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in Accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according the explanations given
to us:

i. The company did not have any pending litigations which have impact on its
financial position.

ii. The company did not have any long term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection fund by the Company.

iv. A.The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief
to the standalone financial statements, on funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed founds or share premium or any source or
kind of funds) by the company to or in any other persons or entities, including
foreign entities (“intermediaries”) with the understanding , whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall:

1. directly or indirectly lends or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever (“ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the
company or”
2. provide any guarantee security or the like to or behalf of the ultimate
Beneficiaries

B. The management has represented, that to the best of its knowledge and
belief to the standalone financial statements. On funds have been received by
the company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the company shall:

1 directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 1dent1hed in
any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the

Funding parties or
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B . Provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries

C. Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause h(iv)(a) & (B) Contain any material
mis-statement

V. The Company has not declared any dividend during the year.

2. As required by the companies (Auditor’s Report) Order,2020 (“the Order”)
issued by the central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of the
section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure “A” a Statement on the matters
specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

For, D. TRIVEDI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants.
(Registration No. 128309W)

(D. K. TRIVEDI)
Proprietor

M. No. 047978
Ahmedabad

03t September,2024
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ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal &
Regulatory requirement of our report of even date to the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024

1. Inrespect of property, plant & equipment:

(a) The company has maintained proper record showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment

(b) All property, plant & equipment have been physically verified by
the management during the year and there is a regular programme of
verification which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the
size of the company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the
management the title deeds of immovable properties included in
property plant and equipment are held in the name of the company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its property plant and Equipment
(including Right of use assets) or intangible assets during the year
ended march 31,2024

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the
company for holding any benami property under the prohibition of
benami property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

2. Inrespect of inventories:

The inventory has been physically verified by the management
during the year except for inventories lying with third parties. In our
opinion the frequency of verification by the management is reasonable and
the coverage and procedure for such verification is appropriate
inventories lying with third parties have been confirmed by them as 31+
march 2024 and discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class
of inventory were not noticed in respect of such confirmations.
Discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory have been
properly dealt with in the books of account.

2 The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess
of five crore rupees in aggregate from bank and or financial institutions
during the year on the basis of security of current assets of the company.
The quarterly returns/ statements filed by the company with such bank
and financial institutions it is notice that stock as on 31 march 2024
submit to bank is match as shone in balance sheet

g,
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iii. in respect of investments guarantee or security or loans and advances given

(A) During the year the company has not provide loans advance in the
nature of loans, stood guarantee or provided security to companies firms
limited liability partnerships or any other parties accordingly the
requirement to report on clause 3(iii) (a) of the order is not applicable to the
company -

(B) During the year the company has not made investments, provided
guarantees, provided security and granted loans and advances in the nature
of loans to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other
parties Accordingly the requirement to report on clause 3(ii) (b) of the order
is not applicable to the company '

(C) The company has no subsidiary during the year Accordingly the
requirement to report on clause 3 (iii)(c) of the order is not applicable to the
company

(D) There are no amount of loans granted to companies, firms or other
parties listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the companies
Act 2013 which are overdue for more than ninety days.

(E) The company has not granted loans or advances in the nature of
loans to company’s firms limited liability partnership or any other parties
accordingly the requirement to report on clause3(ii)(d) of the order is not
applicable to the company

(F) There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties which
was fallen due during the year, that have been renewed or extended or fresh
loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same
parties.

(G) The company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature
of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or
period of repayment to company, firms, limited, liability partnerships or any
other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause3(iii)(f) of the
order is not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the companies Act 2013 in respect of loans and
advances given, investment made guarantees, and securities given have been
complied with by the company.

V. The company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of
sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules 2014 (as amended) Accordingly the provisions of
claise3(v) of the order are not applicable.

vi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the companies
Act 2013 is not applicable to the company during the year.

§>___h
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Vii. In respect of statutory dues

(a) The company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund
employees’ state insurance, income tax, duty to customs ,goods and
service tax cess, and other statutory dues applicable to is.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund
employees’ state insurance, income tax duty of customs, goods and
service tax cess and other material statutory dues were
outstanding at the year end for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the records of the company there was no dispute in
respect of dues outstanding of provident fund employees’ state
insurance income tax duty of custom, goods and service tax, cess
and other statutory dues.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us there
are no dues of provident fund employees state insurance income
tax duty of custom goods and service tax cess and other statutory
dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

viii. The company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction
previously unrecorded in the books of account, in tax assessments
under the income tax, duty of custom goods and service tax, cess and
other statutory dues which have not been deposited on accounts of
any dispute.

iX. In respect of default in repayment of borrowings:

(a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank
of financial institution or government or any government
authority.

() Term loan were applied for the purpose for which the loans were
obtained.

(d) On as overall examination of the financial statements of the
company no funds raised on short term basis have been used for
long term purposes by the company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the
company the company has not take any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures.

(f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies, hence the requirement to report on clause (ix)(a) of the
order is not applicable to the company .

e
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; In respect of funds raised and utilization

(a) The company has not raised any mon ey during the year by way of
initial public offer/ further public office (including debt
instruments) hence the requirement to report on clause3(x)(a) of
the order is not applicable to the company.

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares during the year under audit in accordance
with section 42 and 62 of the companies Act,2013

Xi. In respect of Frauds and whistle blower complaints
(a) No fraud/ Material fraud by the company or no fraud/ material

fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the
year.

(b) During the year no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of
the companies Act 2013 has been filed by cost auditor/ secretarial
auditors or by us in form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule13 of
companies (Audit and Auditors) Rulesm2014 with the central
Government

(c) As represented to us by the management there are no whistle
blower complaints received by the company during the year.

Xil. The company is not a Nidhi company as per the provisions of the
companies Act.2013 therefore the requirement to report on
claused3(xii) of the order is not applicable to the company.

xiii. Transaction with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of companies Act 2013 where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standard.

Xiv. The Internal Audit is not applicable to the company during the
year. the company has proper internal control system commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

XV. The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence
requirement to report on clause 3(XV) of the order is not applicable to
the company.

XVi. Registration with RBI,Act
(a) The Provisions of section 45-IA of the reserve Bank of Indian Act

1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable to the company. Accordingly
the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the order is not
applicable to the company

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-banking Financial or
Housing finance activities without obtained a valid certificate of
registration (CoR)from the Reserve Bank of Indian as per the
Reserve bank of India Act1934

(¢) The Company is not a core investment company as defined in the
regulations made by Reserve Bank of India Accordingly the
requirement to report on clause3(xvi) of the order is not applicable

to the company



m, D. TRIVEDI £ ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

11, 2nd Floor, Mill Officer's Colony, Behind Old RBI, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380 0009.
Phone : 079 - 26581721 (M) : 098250 28147 E-mail : dtrivedifca @yahoo.co.in

(d) There is no core Investment company as a part of the group hence
the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the order is not
applicable to the company

XVil. The company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and
in the immediately preceding financial year
Xviii, There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the

year and accordingly requirement to report on clause 3(xviii) of the
order is not applicable to the company

Xix. On the basis of the financial rations disclosed in note 29(8) to the
financial statements ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities other information
accompanying the financial statements our knowledge of the board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions noting has come to our attention
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on
the date of the audit report that company is on capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year form the balance sheet date. We
however state that this not an assurance as to the future viability of
the company we further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee
nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due withing a period of one
year from the balance sheet date will get discharged by the company
as and when they fall due.

XX. There is no obligation under corporate social Responsibility of the
company during the year hence requirement to report on clause 3(xx)
of the order is not applicable to the company.

xxi., The company is not a holding company accordingly the
requirement to report on clause 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable to
the company .

For, D. TRIVEDI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants.
(Registration No. 128309W)

(D. K. TRIVEDI)

Proprietor

M. No. 047978

AHMEDABAD: 03th September, 2024

UDIN:
CIN: U51100GJ1998PTC035222
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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iil. in respect of investments guarantee or security or loans and advances given

(A) During the year the company has not provide loans advance in the
nature of loans, stood guarantee or provided security to companies firms
limited liability partnerships or any other parties accordingly the
requirement to report on clause 3(iii) (a) of the order is not applicable to the
company

(B) During the year the company has not made investments, provided
guarantees, provided security and granted loans and advances in the nature
of loans to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other
parties Accordingly the requirement to report on clause 3(ii) (b) of the order
is not applicable to the company

Q) The company has no subsidiary during the year Accordingly the
requirement to report on clause 3 (iii)(c) of the order is not applicable to the
company

(D) There are no amount of loans granted to companies, firms or other
parties listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the companies
Act 2013 which are overdue for more than ninety days,

(E) The company has not granted loans or advances in the nature of
loans to company’s firms limited liability partnership or any other parties
accordingly the requirement to report on clause3(ii)(d) of the order is not
applicable to the company

(F) There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties which
was fallen due during the year, that have been renewed or extended or fresh
loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same
parties.

(G) The company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature
of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or
period of repayment to company, firms, limited, liability partnerships or any
other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause3(iii)(f) of the
order is not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the companies Act 2013 in respect of loans and
advances given, investment made guarantees, and securities given have been
complied with by the company.

V. The company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of
sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules 2014 (as amended) Accordingly the provisions of
claise3(v) of the order are not applicable. '

vi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the companies
Act 2013 is not applicable to the company during the year.

o



vii.

viii.

ix.

In respect of statutory dues

(a) The company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund
employees’ state insurance, income tax, duty to customs ,goods and
service tax cess, and other statutory dues applicable to is.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund
employees’ state insurance, income tax duty of customs, goods and
service tax cess and other material statutory dues were
outstanding at the year end for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

(¢) According to the records of the company there was no dispute in
respect of dues outstanding of provident fund employees’ state
insurance income tax duty of custom, goods and service tax, cess
and other statutory dues.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us there
are no dues of provident fund employees state insurance income
tax duty of custom goods and service tax cess and other statutory
dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

The company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction
previously unrecorded in the books of account, in tax assessments
under the income tax, duty of custom goods and service tax, cess and
other statutory dues which have not been deposited on accounts of
any dispute.

In respect of default in repayment of borrowings:

(a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank
of financial institution or government or any government
authority.

(¢) Term loan were applied for the purpose for which the loans were
obtained.

(d) On as overall examination of the financial statements of the
company no funds raised on short term basis have been used for
long term purposes by the company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the
company the company has not take any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures.

(f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies, hence the requirement to report on clause (ix)(a) of the
order is not applicable to the company .

]
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Xl.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVvi.

In respect of funds raised and utilization

(a) The company has not raised any money during the year by way of
initial public offer/ further public office . (including debt
instruments) hence the requirement to report on clause3(x)(a) of
the order is not applicable to the company.

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares during the year under audit in accordance
with section 42 and 62 of the companies Act,2013

In respect of Frauds and whistle blower complaints
(a) No fraud/ Material fraud by the company or no fraud/ material

fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the
year.

(b) During the year no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of
the companies Act 2013 has been filed by cost auditor/ secretarial
auditors or by us in form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rulel3 of
companies (Audit and Auditors) Rulesm2014 with the central
Government

(c) As represented to us by the management there are no whistle
blower complaints received by the company during the year.

The company is not a Nidhi company as per the provisions of the
companies Act.2013 therefore the requirement to report on
claused3(xii) of the order is not applicable to the company.

Transaction with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of companies Act 2013 where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standard.

The Internal Audit is not applicable to the company during the
year. the company has proper internal control system commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence
requirement to report on clause 3(XV) of the order is not applicable to
the company.

Registration with RBLAct
(a) The Provisions of section 45-IA of the reserve Bank of Indian Act

1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable to the company. Accordingly

the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the order is not
applicable to the company

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-banking Financial or
Housing finance activities without obtained a valid certificate of
registration (CoR)from the Reserve Bank of Indian as per the
Reserve bank of India Act1934

(c) The Company is not a core investment company as defined in the
regulations made by Reserve Bank of India Accordingly the
requirement to report on clause3(xvi) of the order is not applicable
to the company



XVil.

XViil.

XIX.

XX,

Xxl.

(d) There is no core Investment company as a part of the group hence
the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the order is not
applicable to the company

The company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and
in the immediately preceding financial year

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the
year and accordingly requirement to report on clause 3(xviii) of the
order is not applicable to the company

On the basis of the financial rations disclosed in note 29(8) to the
financial statements ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities other information
accompanying the financial statements our knowledge of the board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions noting has come to our attention
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on
the date of the audit report that company is on capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year form the balance sheet date. We
however state that this not an assurance as to the future viability of
the company we further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee
nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due withing a period of one
year from the balance sheet date will get discharged by the company
as and when they fall due.

There is no obligation under corporate social Responsibility of the
company during the year hence requirement to report on clause 3(xx)
of the order is not applicable to the company.

The company is not a holding company accordingly the
requirement to report on clause 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable to
the company .

For, D. TRIVEDI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants.
(Registration No. 128309W)

&b‘i@

(D. K. TRIVEDI)

Proprietor

M. No. 047978

AHMEDABAD: 03 September, 2024

UDIN:

CIN: U51100GJ1998PTC035222



ATS TECHNO PRIVATE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2024

(D.K. TRIVEDI)

Proprietor

M.No.:047978

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 3rd September 2024

UDIN - 24047978BKAREZ1493

DIN - 01854629

Director
DIN - 07140063

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 3rd September 2024

PARTICULARS Note AS AT (Amt in Hundred)
No. 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder’s Funds
Share Capital ] 71000.00 71000.00
Reserves & Surplus 2 2106135.87 1636261.01
Long Term Borrowings 3 034375.78 692783.14
Deferred Tax Liabilities (NET) 4 22262.71 24653.23
Long Term Provisions 5 41328.33 33845.29
Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings 6 588590.88 606710.35
Trade Payables 7 601022.50 554868.73
Other Current Liabilities 8 229078.01 310090.33
Short Term Provisions 9 157950.00 75000.00
TOTAL 4751744.07 4005212.07
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible assets 10 1188421.50 1185317.67
Non Current Investments 11 247.50 247.50
Long Term Loans & Advances 12 24364.77 24364.77
Other Non-current Assets - ---
Current assets
Inventories 13 959004.65 743482.54
Trade Receivables 14 219230928 1690643.12
Cash & Cash Equivalents 15 170730.29 143048.14
Short Term Loans & Advances 16 216666.07 218108.33
TOTAL 4751744.07 4005212.07
The Notes forming an integral part of these financial statement 34
CIN NO.: U27101GJ2004PTC44420
For D. TRIVEDI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.128309W Director




ATS TECHNO PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

PARTICULARS Note Year Ended (Amt in Hundred)

No. 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Revenue from Operations 17 5912084.99 4779641.19
Other Income I8 25884.06 7876.02
Total Revenue TOTAL 5937969.04 4787517.21
EXPENSES:
Cost of Materials consumed 19 3263505.44|  2523838.84
Manufacturing & Operating Costs 20 781665.71 735990.14
Changes in Inventories 21 -00275.33 100485.64
Employees' Benefit Expenses 22 609318.62 491141.33
Finance Cost 23 100420.55 116040.61
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 10 177083.41 160784.53
Other Expenses 24 463253.69 348664.29
CSR Expenses 7950.00 -
Total Expenses TOTAL 5312922.09 4476945.38
Profit Before Tax 625046.95 310571.83
Tax Expense:
Current Tax 130000.00 75000.00
Deferred Tax -2390.52 -3664.10
Net Protit for the year after Tax TOTAL 477437.47 239235.93
Earnings Per Equity Share
Equity shares of Par Value Rs.10/- each
Basic 0.67 0.34
Diluted 0.67 0.34
The Notes forming an integral part of these financial statement 34
CIN NO.: U27101GJ2004PTC44420
For D. TRIVEDI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.[28309W

Director

(e

(D.K. TRIVEDI)

Proprietor

M.No.:047978

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 3rd September 2024

UDIN -24047978BKAREZ1493

Director

DIN - 01854629

DIN - 07140063

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 3rd September 2024




NOTE 1 SHARE CAPITAL As At
Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
AUTHORIZED:
900000(900000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 90000.00 90000.00
TOTAL 90000.00 90000.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP:
710000Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid up 71000.00 71000.00
TOTAL 71000.00 71000.00
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Re.10 per share. Each holder of
equity share is entitled to one vote per share . In the event of liquidation of the Company. the holders of equity
shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts. in proportion of their shareholding.
The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding and the amount of share capital:
Particulars As At
31/3/2024 31/3/2023
No. of Rs. No. of Rs.
of shares of shares
Number of Shares Outstanding at the beginning of the year 710000 71000 710000 71000
Add/Less Adjustment during the year - - - ---
Number of Shares Outstanding at the end of the year 710000 71000 710000 71000
The details of shareholders holding more than 5% of shares in the company:
Particulars As At
31/3/2024 31/3/2023
No. of % of No. of % of
Shares Holding Shares Holding
Oza Bhavesh 540200 76.08% 540200 76.08%
Oza Radha 53175 7.49% 53175 7.49%
Oza Hasmukhrai 86125 12.13% 86125 12.13%

Details of Shareholding of Promoters at the end of the year as follows :

S. No Shares held by Equity Shares held by Equity Shares held by % Change
promoters at the | promoters at the end of | promoters at the end of March during the
end of the year March 31, 2024 31,2023 year
Name of No. of Y% of total No. of Equity % of total
Promoter Shares shares Shares Equity Shares
1 |OzaBhavesh 540200 76.08% 540200 76.08% 0.00%
2 |OzaRadha 53175 7.49% 53175 7.49% 0.00%
3 Oza Hasmukhrai 86125 12.13%| 86125 12.13% 0.00%

6&"_




NOTE 2 RESERVES & SURPLUS As Al
Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
Share Premium 189000.00 189000.00
Surplus
Opening Balance 1447261.01 1218192.32
ADD: RESERVES e
Add : Net Profit for the vear 477437.47 242660.73
1924698.48 1460853.04
Taxes of earlier years 7562.61 13592.04
1917135.87 1447261.01
TOTAL 2106135.87 1636261.01
NOTE 3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars As At
31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
Term loan
From Banks
- Term Loan - SIDBI 55552.00 77776.00
(Secured by hypothecation of Specific Plant & Machinary covered under LOL
Lien of FDR Rs. 39.00 Lakh. Surrender Value Rs.26.00 of Life Insurance Policy
of Promotor and personal gurantee of Directors.)
- Term Loan - Kotak Mahindra Bank i 11089.60
(Secured by hypothecation of Stock.Books Debts . Stores &
Spares and Plant & Machinery. further secured by Equitable
Mortgage of Land and Building and personal gurantee of
Directors.)
- Term Loan - ICICI BANK LTD 01253.55 79558.68
(Secured by hypothecation ol Motor Car BMW)
HDFC Bank Ltd. - Eicher Loan - 1868.05
Loans and advances from related partics
Unsecured
From Director & Relatives 817570.23 322490.80
I'OTAL 934375.78 692783.14
Nature of Securities and terms of repayment for Term Loan Borrowings:
Ferm Loan
Loan From RO No.of Vtear af Amount Amount
Instalments Maturity ol of
lef - Ouwstanding Chnstanding
- Term Loan - SIDBI 8.04% Zir Jusie 23 s 8621.70
- Term Loan - SIDBI 8.09% s Nowv.23 e 12433.90
- Term Loan - SIDBI 11.90% - Nov 23 s 1766.10
- Term Loan - SIDBI 827% i Nav 23 Eos 6595.10
- Term Loan - SIDBI 11.90% Nav 23 919.90
- Term Loan - SIDBI 7.80% 44 Oct 27 71176 100000.00
- Term Loan - Kotak 8.00% aiaiil Jul 24 11090 42471.32
- Term Loan - ICICI BANK LTD 8.60% N/ 46 Jar 28 79550 96360.51
HDFC Bank Ltd. - Eicher Loan 8.70% 6 Sept 24 1868 5369.22




NOTE 4 DEFERRED TAX LIBILITY/ ASSETS (NET) As At
Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
Deferred Tax Liability
On account of timing difference relating to depreciation 22262.71 24653.23
TOTAL 22262.71 24653.23
NOTE 5  LONG TERM PROVISIONS As At
Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
Provision For Gratuity 41328.33 33845.29
TOTAL 41328.33 33845.29
NOTE 6  SHORT TERM BORROWING As At
Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
Secured
- From Kotak Mahindra Bank 535104.10 502464.93
(Secured by hypothecation of Stock.Books Debts .
Stores & Spares and Plant & Machinery. further
secured by Equitable Mortgage of Land and Building
- From Term Loan SIDBI - 8621.70
- From Term Loan SIDBI --- 12433.90
- From Term Loan SIDBI --- 1766.10
- From Term Loan SIDBI -— 6595.10
- From Term Loan SIDBI - 919.90
- From Term Loan SIDBI 19794.00 22224.00
- Term Loan - Kotak Mahindra Bank 1 1089.59 31381.73
(Secured by hypothecation of Stock.Books Debts , Stores &
Spares and Plant & Machinery. further secured by Equitable
Mortgage of Land and Building and personal gurantee of
Directors.)
- Term Loan - ICICI BANK LTD 18305.13 16801.83
(Secured by hypothecation of Motor Car BMW)
HDFC Bank Ltd. - Eicher Loan 1868.06 3501.16
TOTAL 588590.88 606710.35




NOTE 7 TRADE PAYABLES As At
Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
Trade Payables 601022.50 554868.72
TOTAL 601022.50 554868.72
Trade Payble Ageing Schedule (Current Year)
) Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars
Less than 1 |1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 |Total
(i) MSME - --- - --- -
(ii) Others 587198.66 13823.84 - ---|  601022.50
(iii) Disputed
dues - MSME - - - --- -
(iv) Disputed dues
- Others —- == -—- == e
Trade Payble Ageing Schedule (Previous Year)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars
Less than 1 [1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 |Total
year years
(i) MSME --- - - - -
(i) Others 547067.92 7800.80 - ---|  554868.72
(iii) Disputed
dues - MSME — - -—- — -
(iv) Disputed dues
- Others - - - - -
NOTE 8 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES As At
Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
Other Payables 229078.01 310090.33
TOTAL 229078.01 310090.33
NOTE 0 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS As At
Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
PROVISIONS:
For CSR 7950.00 ---
For Taxation 150000.00 75000.00
5 ) _ TOTAL 157950.00 75000.00
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Ll NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS As At
Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
(As verified & certified by the management)
Shares of Mansa Nagrik Sahkari Bank Ltd. fully paid up 247.50 247.30
TOTAL 247.50 247.50
NOTE 12 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES As Al
Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
(Unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated)
Security Deposits 24364.77 24364.77
TOTAL 24364.77 24364.77
NOTE 13 INVENTORIES As At
Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
(As verified. valued & certified by management)
Materials & stores 627945.22 502698.44
Work-In Progress 33105943 240784.10
TOTAL 959004.65 743482.54
NOTE 14 TRADE RECEIVABLES As At
Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
Unsecured and considered good
Debts exceeding six months 125663.28 156068.81
Other debts 2066646.00] 153457431
TOTAL 2192309.28 169064312

Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule: (Current Year)

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods as at 31.03.2023

Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit

Less than 6 |6 months to |1-2 2-3 More than 3 |Total
(i) Undisputed Trade
receivables —considered
good 2066646.00| 61256.39 40190.35 24216.54 ---{ 2192309.28
(ii) Undisputed Trade

Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit

(i)  Undisputed Trade

receivables — Credit

Impaired s S e == = =
(iv)  Disputed Trade

Receivables considered

doubtful =7 ek E=5 Zoi i i
(v) Disputed Trade

(vi) Disputed Trade
receivables — Credit
Impaired




Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule: (Previous Year)

Particulars

Qutstanding tor following periods as at 31.03.2023

B

Less than 6 |6 months to |1-2 2-3 More than 3 |Total
(i) Undisputed Trade
receivables —onsidered | gt | 20903.36)  135165.45 ---| 1690643.12
(i) Undisputed Trade
Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit e = s =i s =
(iii)  Undisputed Trade
receivables — Credit
E;‘\:;mm;)isputed Trade
Receivables  considered
donhttinl el e fm i i e
(v) Disputed Trade
Receivables — which have L i - . = .
(vi) Disputed Trade ’
receivables — Credit
Impaired e = =% =t = =
NOTE 15 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS As At
Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
Cash on hand [1131.57 10181.79
Balances with banks
[n Current accounts 4137.98 2921.01
In Fixed Deposit Accounts 155460.74 129945.34
TOTAL 170730.29 14304814
NOTE 16 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES As At
Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
Loans and advances to others
Unsecured and considered good 216666.07 218108.33
TOTAL 216666.07 218108.33
NOTE 17  REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS As AL
Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
Sales of Goods 2960569.39 1955189.75
Job Work Reciepts 2951515.59 2824451.44
TOTAL 591208499 4779641.19
NOTE 18 OTHER INCOME As Al
Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
Interest on FDR 8350.75 7261.26
Interest on Security Deposit 1159.73 601.20
Rate Diffence & Discount 35.04 13.56
Foriegn Exchange Fluctuation 10562.52 e
Duty Drawback 577542 —=
TOTAL 25884.00 7876.02




NOTE 19 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED As At
Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.

Cost Materials and Stores Consumed:

TOTAL 3263505.44 2523838.84

NOTE 20 MANUFACTURING & OPERATING COSTS As At
Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
Power Expenses 66139.11 62611.93
Site Operation Charges & Jobs Charges 537221.43 330108.95
Material Testing Expenses 33940.68 18669.98
Gas & Fuel Expences 79753.91 61405.31
Packing Material Expenses 41381.01 35199.28
Maintenance & Repairs 17849.48 23158.85
Loading & Unloading Expenses 1727.21 1886.90
Water Expenses 3052.88 2948.95
TOTAL 781665.71 735990.14

NOTE 21 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES As At
Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.

Closing Stock
Work -In Progress 331059.43 24078410
TOTAL 33105945 240784.10
Opening Stock

Work -In Progress 24078410 341269.74
240784.10 341269.74
Changes in Inventories IOTAL 90275.33 -100485.64

NOTE 22 EMPLOYEES' BENEFIT EXPENSES As At
Particulars 31/5/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
Director Remunration 42000.00 54689.97
Salaries, Wages & Bonus 543294.33 426349.77
Staff Welfare & Other Amenities 24024.29 10101.59
TOTAL 609318.62 491141.33

NOTE 23 FINANCE COSTS As Al
Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
Interest Expenses 89041.56 104289.75
Bank Charges 2338.15 3154.57
Bank Guarantee Comission 5253.04 4447.79
Loan Processing Charges 3787.80 4148.50
% TOTAL 100420.55 116040.61




NOTE 24 OTHER EXPENSES As At
Particulars 31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
Audit Fee 1500.00 1500.00
Car, Diesel & Petrol Expenses 7540.83 6465.22
Telephone & Internet Expenses 2978.09 3009.04
Legal & Professional Fees Expenses 21366.63 18382.54
Office Expenses 1361.30 2097.60
Donation Expenses 851.00 450.00
Printing, Stationery Graphics- Exp 2013.80 221791
Computer & Printer Maint. Expenses 3255.47 4587.81
Postage & Courier Expenses 1537.51 895.75
Insurance Expenses 5133.64 4795.70
Commission 7183.00 7921.25
Conveyance Tour & Travelling 9734410 59502.20
Factory Exps. 4094.19 1630.05
Sales Promotion & Exhibition Expenses 81176.58 41617.49
Municipal Tax 1948.98 2480.64
Penalty 0.00 645.20
Shed Rent 23062.07 11825.34
Exchange Fluctuation 0.00 2117.66
Freight & Forwarding Expenses 4071.26 5200.03
LD Charges 19308.19 19069.50
Transportation & Cartage 146838.39 124649.23
Roylty & Technical Fees (Tocalo) 20954.13 22989.00
Other Expenses 3702.33 2159.20
Vehicle Repairing Expenses 6032.21 245594
463253.69 348664.29
NOTE 25 The details of payment to auditors:
Particulars As At
31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
Audit fees 1500.00 1500.00
TOTAL 1500.00 1500.00
NOTE 26 The details of payments made to managing director/directors:
Particulars As At
31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
Remuneration 41500.00 41500.00
TOTAL 41500.00 41500.00

“F




NOTE

NOTE

NOTE

27

28

29

Value of imports calculated on F.O.B. basis:

Particulars As At
31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
Stores & Spares 417639.10 632766.85
Capital Goods - e
TOTAL 417639.10 632766.85

The details of expenditure incurred in foregin currency equivalent to indian rupees:

Particulars As At
31/3/2024 31/3/2023
Rs. Rs.
Stores & Spares 417639.10 632766.85
Capital Goods o —
Royalty & Technical Fees 20954.13 22988.99
TOTAL 438593.23 655755.84

Related Party Transactions:
As per Accounting Standard 18, Related Party Disclosure is as under:
(a) List of Related Parties with whom transactions have taken
place during the year and relationship:

Relationship
Key Managerial Personnel

Name of the Related Party

Bhaveshbhai Oza
Radhaben B. Oza

Hashmukhrai C. Oza

Director
Director
Hansaben Oza
Bhaveshbhai H Oza - HUF
Aakash oza

Shivangi Oza

ATS Engineers

(b) Transactions during the year with Related Parties:

Propritorship of Radhaben Oza

Nature of Key Managerial

Relative of Key

Relatetive of Key Managerial Personnel
Relatetive of Key Managerial Personnel
Relatetive of Key Managerial Personnel

Relatetive of Key Managerial Personnel

Transaction Personnel Managerial Personnel
Salary 41500.00 41500.00
Loans taken 1275915.52 608933.81
Loans Repaid 855876.11 767262.83
Interest 27027.35 4944932
Purchases -- ---




NOTE 30  Contingent Liabilities: - 31/3/2024 31/3/2023

Bank Guarantee . 400684.94 434348.28

Additional Regulatory Information

1 The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated
or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.

2 The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off.

3 The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction of charges which are yet to be registered
with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.

4 The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency
during the financial year.

5 The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies)
. including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

6 The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise)
that the Company shall

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,

1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provision of the Income tax Act,1961)
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In the opinion of the Directors, the current assets, Loans and advances are approximately
of the value stated, if realised in the ordinary course of the business and there is no
contigent liability other than stated above and provision for all known liabilities is
adequate. The accounts of unsecured loans, debtors, creditors & loans and advances and

journal entries therein are subject to confirmatons and necessary adjustment, if any will be
made on its reconciliation/confirmation.

The company has not received information from vendors regarding their status under the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosure
relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid / payable under

this Act have not been given.

Provision for income tax is made after considering the depreciation and other deudctions

allowable under income tax act.

Significant accounting policies and practices adopted by the company are disclosed as under

.01 Basis of Accounting:
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with relevant accounting
standards under the historical cost convention on accrual basis and as a going
concern with revenues considered and expenses accounted for wherever possible on
their accrual. The accounting policies are consistent with those used in the previous

year.

1.02 Fixed Assets :

a. Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.
The cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing assets to its
working condition for its intended use. Borrowing cost relating to acquisition of fixed assets
which takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to

the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use.

b. Expenditure during the construction period (including financing cost relating to borrowed
funds for construction or acquisition of fixed assets) incurred on projects under
implementation are treated as pre-operative Expenses, pending allocation to the assets and are
included under "Capital Work in Progress". These expenses are apportioned to fixed assets on
commencement of commercial production.

1.03 Depreciation :
Depreciation has been provided based on life assigned to each asset in accordance with
Schedule IT of the Companies Act, 2013.




1.04 Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements and the results of
operations during the reporting year. Although these estimates are based on
management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual result

could differ from these estimates.

1.05 Investments :

Investment of the Company are long-term. The same are valued at the cost of acuisition.
decline in the value of permanent nature is provided as per accounting standard AS 13.

Dividend of investments is accounted for as and when received.

.06 Inventories :
Raw materials, finished goods. semi finished goods (W.1.P.) and store & Spares are stated
at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower.The cost of inventories is computed on
FIFO basis.

1.07 Retirement Benefits :

The Gratuity liability is provided for empolyees who are elegieble as per the Gratuity Act.

1.08 Foreign Currency Transaction :
Foreign currency transactions of revenue nature are translated into Indian
Rupees at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of financial transaction,

unless such transactions are covered by forward exchange contract.

1.09 The Company has followed the Accounting Standard 11 on accounting for the
effect of changes in the foreign exchange rates as prescribed by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Accordingly, the import & Export payments not
paid / reliase at the year-end are restated at the exchange rate prevailing at the
year-end. The exchange difference arising there from has been recognised as
income / expenses in the current year's profit and loss account.

1.10 Revenue Recognition :

1) All expenses and income to the extent considered payable and receivable
respectively.unless specifically stated otherwise are accounted for on accrual
basis.

2) Sales are accounted net of returns and discount, if any.

.11 Taxes on Income:

Provision for current tax is made on the basis relevant provisions of Income
Tax Act, 1961. The deferred tax for timing differences between the book and
tax profits for the year is accounted for, using the tax rates and laws that have
been substantively enacted as of the balance sheet date. The deferred tax
asset is recognised and carried forward only to the extent there is a virtual
certainty that there would be adequate future taxable income against which

@—

deferred tax asset can be realised.




[.12 Bori‘owing Costs:
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of fixed
assets are capitalised as part of the cost of the assets upto the date the asset is
put to use. Other borrowing costs are charged to the Profit & Loss Account in

the year in which they are incurred.

1.13 Impairment of Assets
The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication
exist, the recoverable amount of the assets is estimated. An impairment loss is
recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash generating
units exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed if there
has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount

and recognised in compliance with AS-28.

1.14 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are
recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is
probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are

not recognised but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither

)P

recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

For D. TRIVEDI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.128309W Director
DIN - 01854629

Director

(D.K. TRIVEDI) DIN - 07140063

Proprietor Place: Ahmedabad
M.No.:047978
Date: 3rd September 2024 Date: 3rd September 2024
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